# Annual Report 2009-2010

**Right to Information and Information Privacy** 





### **Foreword by the Premier**



The Queensland Right to Information Reforms have positioned Queensland as the most open and transparent government in Australia. The *Right to Information Act 2009* and the *Information Privacy Act 2009* are key planks of the reforms that give people a right of access to information held by the government unless, on balance, it is contrary to the public interest to give the access.

As recommended in the report by the Freedom of Information Independent Review Panel in June 2008, I retained responsibility for the development of the new legislation and for the first year of its implementation.

One of my responsibilities is to provide Parliament with the first report on the operation of the *Right to Information Act 2009* and the *Information Privacy Act 2009*.

This report gives an overview of right to information and information privacy activities across both state and local government in Queensland and includes details of the matters prescribed under the *Right to Information Regulation 2009* and the *Information Privacy Regulation 2009* in relation to access and amendment applications. The reporting period is 1 July 2009 - 30 June 2010.

Shortly after the new legislation commenced on 1 July 2009, I issued a *Statement* of *Right to Information Principles for the Queensland Public Service* that set out the government's expectations for the implementation of the reforms (see Appendix A). Consistent with these principles and the requirements of the *Right to Information Act*, this report also highlights the efforts by Queensland public sector agencies in proactively releasing information through publication schemes, disclosure logs and administrative access schemes.

I am pleased to present the Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009-10 to Parliament.

Anna Bligh MP

Anna Bligh MP Premier of Queensland

Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–10. © The State of Queensland (Department of the Premier and Cabinet) 2011. Published by the Queensland Government, October 2011, 100 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4000.

The Queensland Government supports and encourages the dissemination and exchange of information. However, copyright protects this document. The State of Queensland has no objection to this material being reproduced, made available online or electronically but only if it is recognised as the owner of the copyright and this material remains unaltered. Copyright enquiries about this publication should be directed to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet by email to **copyright@premiers.qld.gov.au** or in writing to PO Box 15185, City East Qld 4002.

Copies of this publication can be obtained by contacting (07) 3405 5600 or at **www.premiers.qld.gov.au/publications.aspx** 

The text pages of this report are printed on Australian made, 100% recycled Daltons Envi Carbon Neutral paper that has been certified under the National Carbon Offset Standard. This has helped reduce global greenhouse gas emissions by more than 210kgs.

Front cover images by (left-right): Derek Orr, Tony Phillips, Michael Marston

### **Table of contents**

Foreword by the Premier		1
Table of contents		3
Overview		4
Appendix A	Right to Information Principles	19
Appendix B	Sections from Regulations	21
Appendix 1	Communities	25
Appendix 2	Community Safety	33
Appendix 3	Education and Training	39
Appendix 4	Employment, Economic Development and Innovation	47
Appendix 5	Environment and Resource Management	59
Appendix 6	Health	65
Appendix 7	Infrastructure and Planning	85
Appendix 8	Justice and Attorney-General	89
Appendix 9	Police	107
Appendix 10	Premier and Cabinet	113
Appendix 11	Public Works	121
Appendix 12	Transport and Main Roads	129
Appendix 13	Treasury	139
Appendix 14	Local Governments	143

### **Overview**

In September 2007, the Premier commissioned an independent panel, led by Dr David Solomon AM, to review Queensland's Freedom of Information (FOI) laws. The subsequent report by the FOI Independent Review Panel (the Panel Report) contained 141 recommendations that provided the government with a clear plan for reform directed at greater openness and accountability in government. In its response to the Panel Report, the government supported 139 of the 141 recommendations either in full or in part.

A key element of the reforms involved the passage of the *Right to Information Act 2009* (RTI Act) and the *Information Privacy Act 2009* (IP Act). This new legislation substantively commenced on 1 July 2009 and repealed the *Freedom of Information Act 1992*.

Under the RTI Act, the public has a statutory right to access information held by government unless the information is exempt from release, or if released would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest. The RTI Act also contains a reduced number of exemptions, requiring agencies to place a greater focus on questions of the public interest when deciding if information should be released.

The IP Act is designed to work in parallel with the RTI Act and provides a statutory right to apply to access and amend personal information. The IP Act also codifies what was the existing administrative privacy regime under the repealed Information Standards 42 and 42A by setting out the Information Privacy Principles to which all agencies must adhere, except for Queensland Health, which is subject to the National Privacy Principles.

#### Governance

As part of the RTI reforms, a governance framework was established to recognise the key roles in information policy in the Queensland public sector. This framework included:

- setting out the roles and functions of the Information Commissioner, the Privacy Commissioner and the Right to Information Commissioner under the RTI and IP Acts to champion right to information and privacy issues in Queensland
- establishing the Department of the Premier and Cabinet as lead agency for RTI and privacy issues for the first year of the operation of the RTI and IP Acts to assist the Premier in administering the legislation and lead the RTI reforms across the Queensland public sector
- the Queensland Government Chief Information Officer leading the whole-of-government Information Management Strategy which included releasing the Queensland Government Strategic Information Management Framework and incorporating the key principles of the reforms in the Towards Q2 through ICT Strategy
- work by the Public Service Commission to incorporate obligations about information management in senior executive performance agreements and induction programs and promote and foster the organisational change required for the implementation of the reforms in the public service
- the Queensland State Archivist leading the improvement of awareness and compliance with record keeping and records management requirements across government.

#### Queensland State Archives' Seminar Series



In 2009-10 there was an overwhelming response to Queensland State Archives' Recordkeeping Seminar Series. The seminars formed part of a training program rolled out to hundreds of public sector employees across the state.

With the introduction of the RTI Act and the IP Act, effective recordkeeping has become an imperative in the workplace, prompting demands for more specialised training.

The Seminar Series was an opportunity for public sector employees to learn about recordkeeping and ensure they were up to speed with their agency's obligations.

The Seminar Series complemented Queensland State Archives' Recordkeeping Awareness Program, 'Queensland records – they all count'. Eye-catching imagery, like the world record barramundi caught in the Atherton Tablelands and the world's biggest lamington ever made, have been making their way across the state and drawing attention to the Awareness Program. By capturing and managing public records, public sector employees are safeguarding and contributing to the State's rich corporate and social heritage.

From 1 July 2010 the Attorney-General and Minister for Industrial Relations assumed responsibility for administering the RTI and IP Acts. The Department of Justice and Attorney-General now undertakes the lead agency role for whole-of-government Information Policy in Queensland.

#### Implementing the 'push model'

Consistent with the FOI Independent Review Panel's recommendations, the RTI and IP Acts emphasise that Ministers and agencies should implement a 'push model' when dealing with government information where the need to formally apply for documents from a Minister or an agency should only be as a last resort.

Ministers and agencies made significant progress in the 2009/10 reporting period in the implementation of the 'push model' which included incorporating three key elements:

- 1. Publication schemes Ministers and agencies were required to proactively publish information that was considered to be significant to the community on the agency website in compliance with the *Ministerial Guidelines* – *Operation of publication schemes and disclosure logs*
- 2. Disclosure logs Ministers and agencies were also required to publish information that had already been released to an applicant in response to an RTI Act application on an agency website in compliance with the *Ministerial Guidelines* – *Operation of publication schemes and disclosure logs*
- 3. Administrative access schemes – agencies also developed administrative access schemes to facilitate access to government information for the community without the need for a formal application under the RTI Act.

Whole-of-government initiatives in relation to implementing the 'push model' included:

• The regular release of the summaries of the activities and decisions of State Cabinet.

These summaries enable the community to keep track of the matters discussed at Cabinet that have significant implications for the state, communities, businesses and individuals.

- The publication of the Ministerial Charter of Goals which outlines the government's election commitments and other significant priorities that each Minister is responsible for delivering. The Premier viewed the release of these letters as an important step in encouraging the community to hold the government to account.
- The publication of each government department's Gifts and Benefits Register. Any gift or benefit that has a retail value of more than \$150 must be recorded in the register and is published as part of a department's publication scheme. This contributes to enhanced transparency and reinforces the obligation on public servants to carry out their duties impartially and with integrity.

Examples of administrative access schemes developed by agencies included:

- The Department of Community Safety implemented an Administrative Access Scheme for the Queensland Fire and Rescue Service (QFRS). The benefits of the scheme include quicker outcomes and greater satisfaction for users of QFRS services and lower costs for applicants and QFRS. Under the scheme QFRS releases the following information:
  - Operational reports relating to motor vehicle incidents, fire reports and fire investigation reports

- Prosecutions and compliance activities
- Community safety activities
- Policy and procedure documents
- Statistics regarding QFRS service delivery.
- The Department of Education and Training (DET) adopted a preferred method of public access which was outside the formal RTI and IP channels. For example, the process of administrative access to school records was set out in the department's policy *IFM-PR-005: Access to Records Held in Schools.*
- Queensland Health has an administrative access scheme entitled the *Health Information: Disclosure and Access Policy* (HIDAP). During 2009/2010, Queensland Health processed in excess of 17,000 applications under the HIDAP scheme.

#### **Reporting requirements**

Under section 185 of the RTI Act and section 194 of the IP Act, the Premier is required to prepare an annual report about the operation of the RTI and IP Acts and table it in Parliament.

Pursuant to section 194(3) of the IP Act, the Premier has prepared one report for both RTI Act and IP Act matters.

The report includes details of the matters prescribed under section 8 of the *Right to Information Regulation 2009* (RTI Regulation) and section 6 of the *Information Privacy Regulation 2009* (IP Regulation) for the 2009/10 financial year (see Appendix B).

Ministers and agencies have provided information to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet for inclusion in the report, based on the legislative requirements.

#### Summary of data

The detailed data obtained from Ministers and agencies is set out in Appendix 1-14 of this report and includes the information required under:

- subsections 8(1)(a) to (g), 8(1)(j) and 8(2) of the RTI Regulation; and
- subsections 6(a) to (g) and 6(j) of the IP Regulation.

In relation to subsection 8(1)(h) of the RTI Regulation and subsection 6(h) of the IP Regulation, Ministers and agencies have advised that there has been no disciplinary action instigated against an officer arising from the administration of the Acts.

In relation to subsection 8(1)(i) of the RTI Regulation and subsection 6(i) of the IP Regulation, Ministers and agencies have advised that there were no proceedings brought for an offence against section 175(1) or (3) of the RTI Act or section 184(1) or (3) of the IP Act.

The total number of RTI and IP Act applications received by Ministers and agencies in 2009/10 is set out in Table 1 by portfolio.

As shown in Table 2, which sets out the total number of applications received by Ministers and agencies in the last ten years, there has been a small reduction in the number of applications as compared to 2008/09.

Table 3 sets out the percentage of pages released in full or part by Ministers and agencies in response to access and amendment applications over the last ten years. The data received shows that the percentage of pages released for 2009/10 is similar to the figures over the previous five years. These percentages are based on a comparison of the total number of pages released with the total number of pages considered when assessing applications.

Table 4 sets out the number of internal review applications received.

Table 5 sets out the amount of fees and charges on a portfolio basis.

Table 6 sets out the information provided by agencies in relation to the efforts undertaken in the 2009-10 reporting period to further the objects of the RTI and IP Acts (as required under subsection 8(1)(k) of the RTI Regulation and subsection 6(k) of the IP Regulation).

#### Table 1

Portfolio*	Number of RTI/IP access and amendment applications received
Communities	916
Community Safety	1038
Education and Training	380
Employment, Economic Development and Innovation	400
Environment and Resource Management	248
Health	3994
Infrastructure and Planning	68
Justice and Attorney-General	1564
Police	2597
Premier and Cabinet	90
Public Works	203
Transport and Main Roads	834
Treasury	96
Local Governments	1294
TOTAL	13,722

\*The numbers of applications are listed on a portfolio basis. For example, the Transport and Main Roads data includes data from the Minister for Transport, the Minister for Main Roads, the Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland Rail, Translink, Port of Townsville Limited and Ports North.

#### Table 2

Year	Number of RTI/ IP access and amendment applications received
2000-01	10,558
2001-02	11,010
2002-03	11,111
2003-04	12,288
2004-05	12,554
2005-06	12,106
2006-07	12,179
2007-08	13,320
2008-09	14,081
2009-10	13,722

#### Table 3

Year	% of pages released in full or part
2000-01	88%
2001-02	87%
2002-03	92%
2003-04	91%
2004-05	88%
2005-06	86%
2006-07	86%
2007-08	86%
2008-09	85%
2009-10	86%

#### Table 4

Portfolio	Number of internal reviews received
Communities	14
Community Safety	13
Education and Training	14
Employment, Economic Development and Innovation	10
Environment and Resource Management	9
Health	22
Infrastructure and Planning	3
Justice and Attorney-General	23
Police	14
Premier and Cabinet	12
Public Works	10
Transport and Main Roads	20
Treasury	2
Local Governments	31
TOTAL	197

#### Table 5

Portfolio	Amount of fees and charges \$
Communities	19,933.00
Community Safety	14,336.60
Education and Training	19,333.90
Employment, Economic Development and Innovation	31,416.17
Environment and Resource Management	62,508.13
Health	41,545.90
Infrastructure and Planning	3774.20
Justice and Attorney-General	69,207.85
Police	35,330.78
Premier and Cabinet	5489.00
Public Works	13,466.20
Transport and Main Roads	41,870.80
Treasury	5409.40
Local Governments	84,876.10
TOTAL	449,101.23

#### Table 6

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Communities	Department of Communities
	<ul> <li>Extensive staff training in the application of the new legislation</li> <li>Undertook records management initiative under which a substantial collection of institutional records were scanned and indexed to ensure information is accessible to applicants</li> <li>Finalised a backlog of 585 applications under the repealed <i>Freedom of Information Act 1992</i>, requiring the consideration of some 237,597 pages, in the period 1 July 2009 – 30 June 2010</li> </ul>
Community Safety	Department of Community Safety (DCS)
	<ul> <li>Implemented an Administrative Access Scheme for the Queensland Fire and Rescue Service (QFRS). The benefits of the scheme include quicker outcomes and greater satisfaction for users of QFRS services and lower costs for applicants and QFRS. This scheme came into effect at the start of the 2010-11 financial year. Under the scheme QFRS releases the following information:         <ul> <li>Operational reports relating to motor vehicle incidents, fire reports and fire investigation reports;</li> <li>Prosecutions and compliance activities;</li> <li>Community safety activities;</li> <li>Policy and procedure documents; and</li> <li>Statistics regarding QFRS service delivery.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Where possible DCS referred offenders in correctional centres to Sentence Management to obtain administrative access to documents in their files.</li> </ul>
Education and Training	Department of Education and Training (DET)
	<ul> <li>Adopted a preferred method of public access which was outside the formal RTI and IP channels.</li> <li>The process of administrative access to school records is described in detail in the department's policy <i>IFM-PR-005: Access to Records Held in Schools.</i> The DET Education Policy and Procedures Register is available on the department's internet site. Applications for access to school records can be directed to the Principal of the relevant State education institution.</li> <li>Implemented Administrative Access Schemes for access to documents held in Central Office, District Office and Regional Offices as well as TAFE Institutes. The schemes guide DET employees and senior management through the process of releasing certain types of DET documents into the community administratively when requested.</li> <li>Employees can access their personnel file or records about their employment through the relevant regional human resources section or through the Human Resource Services Branch in Central Office (under section 14 of the <i>Public Service Regulation 2008</i>).</li> <li>Used redaction technology when making decisions under the RTI and IP Acts. DET makes all documents it releases under the RTI and IP Acts available on CD-ROM or DVD if the applicant requests access in that form.</li> <li>Decision makers attended external courses with the Office of the Information Commissioner and other external providers.</li> <li>Conducted internal training and refreshers for decision makers.</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Employment, Economic Development and Innovation	Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation
	<ul> <li>Attendance by agency staff at Office of the Information Commissioner training sessions</li> <li>Staff involvement in RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Continued electronic processing of applications using redaction technology</li> <li>Provided the option to applicants for final documents to be provided on CD-ROM or DVD</li> <li>Regularly updated disclosure log and publication scheme</li> <li>Conducted an agency wide privacy audit</li> <li>Implemented the use of an internal staff online privacy awareness training module</li> <li>Internal awareness raising training provided to agency staff</li> <li>Developed resources and Intranet material for the education and awareness of agency staff</li> </ul>
Environment and Resource Management	Department of Environment and Resource Management
	<ul> <li>Fully implemented electronic processing using redaction technology</li> <li>Provided documents to applicants on CD-ROM when requested</li> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy officers at external training sessions on the implementation of the RTI and IP Acts</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public when making applications or enquiries</li> </ul>
Health	Queensland Health
	<ul> <li>Queensland Health has an administrative access to health information scheme entitled the <i>Health Information: Disclosure and Access Policy</i> (HIDAP). During 2009/2010, Queensland Health processed in excess of 17,000 applications under the HIDAP scheme.</li> <li>The use of redaction technology is commonly used in Queensland Health for the processing of RTI/IP applications.</li> <li>Several Queensland Health staff attended the RTI/IP decision-making training offered by the Office of the Information Commissioner.</li> <li>A Queensland Health-specific two-day training session is run twice a year for new RTI/IP decision-makers.</li> <li>Professional Development Sessions are one-day sessions that are also held twice a year for experienced RTI/IP decision-makers.</li> <li>Information sessions to provide Queensland Health staff with a general understanding of the RTI and IP Acts and to inform them of their RTI/IP related obligations are conducted on an as requested basis.</li> <li>Information sheets were developed to assist members of the public when making applications.</li> <li>Assistance is provided to members of the public either via telephone or e-mail, depending on the form of contact with Queensland Health.</li> <li>The Queensland Health internet site has information for members of the public regarding RTI/IP processes.</li> <li>The Strategic Records Management Team conducted onsite reviews of records management systems, developed two online records management training courses to build records management capability and awareness across all business areas and completed a review of restricted access periods.</li> <li>Queensland Health representatives attended RTI/IP Manager forums and conveyed this information to Queensland Health decision makers.</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Infrastructure and Planning	Department of Infrastructure and Planning
	<ul> <li>Commenced developing an administrative access scheme for individuals to access information outside of the formal RTI and IP processes</li> <li>Regularly updated the publication scheme and disclosure log to ensure improved information release to the community</li> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy officers at external training courses</li> <li>Provided internal training for approximately 250 departmental officers</li> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy officers at RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Provided proactive assistance to members of the public for applications under either the RTI or IP Acts and responded promptly to enquiries</li> <li>Undertook a recordkeeping improvement program (from 2009 to 2011) including the implementation of an electronic documents and records management system which will assist in the improved management of departmental records and information</li> <li>Included RTI and privacy awareness training on the departments Learning and Development Calendar which is offered monthly to all staff</li> <li>Developed an RTI process and fact sheet to refine and improve internal processes</li> </ul>
Justice and Attorney- General	Department of Justice and Attorney-General
	<ul> <li>Undertook Privacy Systems Appraisal and Improvement Project in readiness for the implementation of the new RTI/IP Acts</li> <li>Revised Information Privacy Principle 2 notices on departmental forms</li> <li>Undertook walk-through privacy audits of some business units and regional offices</li> <li>Development of Publication Scheme on the internet, including a departmental Publication Scheme Policy and reporting mechanisms</li> <li>Development of Disclosure Log on the internet, including departmental procedures</li> <li>Delivered training to Brisbane metropolitan and regional staff in relation to RTI and Information Privacy</li> <li>Establishment of departmental RTI/Privacy Portfolio Group and RTI/Privacy Contact Officer Network</li> <li>Development of IP online Evolve module</li> <li>Inclusion of RTI and IP matters in Corporate Orientation Program</li> <li>Development of guides, fact sheets and other resources</li> <li>Developed and uploaded new internet and intranet content</li> </ul>
	Q-Comp
	<ul> <li>Released the majority of documents through administrative access schemes</li> <li>Conducted training for all employees promoting awareness of the new legislation</li> <li>Employees completed online training in regards to information release, records management and natural justice</li> <li>Updated polices and procedures regarding information release</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Police	Queensland Police Service (QPS)
	• The following QPS administrative access schemes allow for access to certain documents outside the provisions of the RTI and IP Acts:
	<ul> <li>Operational Procedures Manual         <ul> <li>record of interview/statements, video and audio tapes</li> <li>release of information to other government departments</li> <li>criminal histories</li> <li>record of charge</li> <li>police certificates</li> <li>QP9s/court briefs</li> <li>crime reports</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Service Operational Procedures</li> <li>policy documents</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>CITEC</li> <li>finalised traffic incident reports</li> <li>property crime reports</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Photographics Section</li> <li>Photographs</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Human Resources Management Manual</li> <li>" QPS personnel records</li> <li>" QPS gazettes</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Queensland Police Museum and Archival Library</li> <li>instorical information and documents</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Review and Evaluation Unit</li> <li>research requests</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Officer in Charge of Police Station</li> <li>statistical information</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy officers at training sessions provided by the Department of Justice and Attorney-General</li> <li>Provided in-house training to RTI and privacy officers to increase general awareness and understanding of the legislation</li> </ul>
Premier and Cabinet	Department of the Premier and Cabinet
	<ul> <li>Staff across the department attended RTI training sessions during the 2009-10 financial year.</li> <li>The RTI/IP Network drive is now aligned in an electronic document and records management system (eDRMS). All required records are now maintained, stored and disposed of within the eDRMS.</li> <li>A disclosure log containing information released under RTI has been implemented on the DPC website.</li> <li>The department continues to use redaction technology and to provide released information to applicants by CD-ROM, email or hard copy, if preferred.</li> <li>The RTI and Privacy Unit staff engage with applicants early in the processing cycle to clarify requirements and offer advice as part of the department's commitment to client service.</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Public Works	Department of Public Works
	<ul> <li>Included RTI and privacy training in staff induction training</li> <li>Developed online privacy training to be rolled out</li> <li>Provided training to senior leaders and management groups</li> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy decision-making staff at external training</li> <li>Implemented use of an 'RTIPs system' for recording, tracking and reporting RTI and privacy applications</li> <li>Developed an electronic publishing policy</li> <li>Updated the departmental complaints management policy to include privacy complaints</li> <li>Introduced a publication scheme to the agency website.</li> </ul>
	Building Services Authority
	<ul> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy staff at RTI and IP Managers forums</li> <li>Attendance by RTI and privacy staff at internal and external training</li> <li>Implemented an electronic Document Records Management System</li> <li>Frequently gave assistance by email, phone or at the counter for RTI enquiries</li> <li>Provided internal training for new staff and updated RTI and privacy information for staff</li> <li>Electronically processed applications using redaction technology</li> <li>Used software and specific procedures to make extraction of electronic documents efficient and accurate for conversion to 'PDF files'</li> <li>Established Administrative Access Policy for certain documents at the discretion of the General Manager</li> <li>Introduced a publication scheme to the agency website</li> <li>Developed new policies and procedures to cover changes to the legislation</li> </ul>
Transport and Main Roads	Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR)
	<ul> <li>In preparation of the commencement of the two new Acts the DTMR developed a new RTI and IP case management system (RTIPs). The Right to Information Privacy system is now used by 6 departments, 2 councils and 1 statutory authority.</li> <li>Held education sessions across the department on the operation and objectives of the legislation.</li> <li>Updated on-line privacy training program. This training has been adopted by other departments.</li> </ul>
	Queensland Rail (QR)
	<ul> <li>Administrative access schemes         <ul> <li>Workers compensation claimants could access their files under the Workers Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003</li> <li>Human Resources provided personal details to staff with their written approval only</li> <li>The RTI Co-ordinator often provided advice to officers on what could be released administratively</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Decisions and documents were provided on CD when requested by applicants</li> <li>Four QR officers attended external decision makers training</li> <li>Awareness training has been conducted when requested by QR business groups</li> <li>Provided assistance to applicants when making applications or enquiries</li> <li>Records Management initiatives         <ul> <li>database set up and used for processing RTI and IP applications</li> <li>All RTI and IP correspondence kept on the database which is the QR approved Records Management system</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Treasury	Queensland Treasury
	<ul> <li>Maintained statistical data on the RTI Tracking Recording and Management System (RTI TRAMS) developed by Queensland Treasury and maintaining files in relation to each application</li> <li>Provided a number of departments and local governments with copies of the TRAMS database to assist in managing RTI and privacy applications</li> <li>Processed applications electronically including scanning documents and using specialised RTI software</li> <li>Established the Queensland Treasury RTI Newsgroup which is a service to which regular readers of the Queensland Treasury disclosure log may subscribe - every time a new item is posted to the disclosure log, the subscribers are notified by email</li> </ul>
Local Governments	
	Blackall-Tambo Regional Council         • Information was provided to clients on CD         Brisbane City Council         • Have in place a number of administrative access schemes for individuals to access personal and non- personal information outside of the formal RTI and privacy access processes         • Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs         • RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner         • Staff attended RTI and IP Manager Forums         • Conucit Officers contacted applicants with a view to determining whether the information was available through other means rather than through an RTI or IP application         Bundberg Regional Council         • Where requested, and where it was feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs         • RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner         • Where requested, and where it was feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs         • RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner         • Where possible information was provided outside of the RTI application process         • Conducted information sessions with Senior Management         Cating Cly Council         • Provided staff with

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Local Governments	
	<ul> <li>Central Highlands Regional Council</li> <li>Council has responded in a positive and timely manner to all application requests</li> <li>Council is progressively developing improved information access schemes</li> <li>Council has provided documents via email to avoid charging photocopy costs</li> <li>Practical RTI and IP training for Councillors and staff</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Charters Towers Regional Council</li> <li>The Director of Regulatory Services attended external training and he has trained other staff for the purpose of assisting members of the public</li> <li>All forms, applications and documents now have privacy notices on them so that the public are aware of how Council handles their information</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Cook Shire Council</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Gladstone Regional Council</li> <li>Staff attended training session by Office of the Information Commissioner on the IP Act</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and queries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Gold Coast City Council</li> <li>Policies and procedures were in place and being developed in respect to administrative access of documents</li> <li>RTI and IP staff have attended training with the Office of the Information Commissioner and Clayton Utz</li> <li>Comprehensive assistance is regularly offered to potential applicants and general enquirers</li> <li>Staff attended the RTI and IP Manager forums</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Gympie Regional Council</li> <li>Has in place a number of administrative access schemes for individuals to access personal and non-personal information outside of the formal RTI and privacy access processes</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Staff attended RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Lockyer Valley Regional Council</li> <li>Access is given to applicants through an informal Administration Access Scheme where it is suitable to do so i.e. if the information requested is readily available and accessible it is given to the applicant at the time of application if made in person.</li> <li>Where requested and where available documents are made available on CD or via email – to avoid photocopying costs to the applicant and to save time</li> <li>The RTI/IP coordinator has attended forums conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner and is also attending a local government working group that meets quarterly</li> <li>One internal RTI and IP Training session has been conducted through the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Assistance is provided to members of the public either by advising over the telephone or in person, or directing them to the Office of the Information Commissioner's website</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Local Governments	
	<ul> <li>Logan City Council</li> <li>Attendance by staff at external RTI and IP Application Processing training</li> <li>Assisted the general public with enquires and making applications including advising them of the availability of information under an alternate administrative search</li> <li>Delivered RTI and IP training to staff</li> <li>Staff members attended RTI and IP Manager forums</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Mackay Regional Council</li> <li>Have in place a number of administrative access schemes</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and Privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>RTI and Privacy staff received regular email updates from the Office of Information Commissioner</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Maranoa Regional Council</li> <li>Has information on RTI and IP on its website. The publication scheme and disclosure log are also available on the website.</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents are provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI staff attended external training sessions</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Moreton Bay Regional Council</li> <li>Internal training for all staff was undertaken in relation to the IP Act</li> <li>Staff regularly attend RTI and IP networking group meetings</li> <li>In most cases there was personal contact with applicants and the majority of documents were sent by CD or email</li> <li>Council's Publication Scheme and Privacy Plan are both on Council's website</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Mount Isa City Council</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for relevant staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Murweh Shire Council</li> <li>Staff attended training sessions in RTI and privacy</li> <li>Staff assisted members of the public with queries</li> <li>North Burnett Regional Council</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Council publications were made available on the Council publication scheme</li> <li>Staff attended RTI and IP seminars and training sessions</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Local Governments	
	<ul> <li>Redland City Council</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Staff attended RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> <li>Added and refined the Disclosure Log on Council's website</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Rockhampton Regional Council</li> <li>Introduced a publication scheme with the majority of information available on-line</li> <li>Provided documents to applicants electronically if requested</li> <li>Made every effort to provide documents administratively, and at no cost, to applicants where possible</li> <li>Officers attended training by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Decision makers received training on the processing of RTI and IP applications</li> <li>Conducted record keeping training for staff which included reference to RTI and IP Acts</li> <li>Staff kept up to date with the outcome of RTI and IP Managers Forums held in Brisbane via email</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Scenic Rim Regional Council</li> <li>Introduced electronic processing using redaction technology</li> <li>Provided documents to applicants via email and CD when requested</li> <li>Attendance by staff at external training sessions</li> <li>Nominated RTI liaison officers (Council officers) met, as required, to discuss RTI issues</li> <li>Conducted RTI information sessions at leadership group meetings and team meetings throughout Council</li> <li>Released information through administrative access schemes, which reduced the amount of RTI and IP applications received</li> <li>RTI Decision Maker attended RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Fact sheets and application forms were made available on the website and at the three Customer Service Centres</li> <li>To ensure consistency of service, all enquiries received relating to potential RTI and IP applications were responded to by the Governance department</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Somerset Regional Council</li> <li>Have in place a number of administrative access schemes for individuals to access personal and non-personal information outside of the formal RTI and privacy access processes</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>South Burnett Regional Council</li> <li>Have in place a number of administrative access schemes for individuals to access personal and non-personal information outside of the formal RTI and privacy access processes</li> <li>Where it is feasible and practical, Council encourages applicants to have their documents provided on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>While staff have not attended RTI and IP Manager Forums they had access to the outcomes via email</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> </ul>

Portfolio	Efforts by agencies to further the object of the RTI Act or the IP Act
Local Governments	
	<ul> <li>Sunshine Coast Regional Council</li> <li>There was an increase in applicants requesting released documents by CD and email over the course of the year</li> <li>Two officers undertook training provided by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Tablelands Regional Council</li> <li>Has in place a number of administrative access schemes for individuals to access personal and non-personal information outside of the formal RTI and privacy access processes</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Staff attended RTI and IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquires</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquires</li> <li>Toowoomba Regional Council <ul> <li>Encouraged applicants to receive their information via CD or email where practical</li> <li>Provided administrative access to information where possible</li> <li>Assisted applicants when filling out their application to ensure they had the best chance of receiving the information they require</li> <li>Staff participated in RTI/IP Manager Forums</li> <li>Staff undertook RTI and privacy training</li> </ul> </li> <li>Townsville City Council <ul> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>All staff attended internal RTI and privacy training</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> <li>Members of the state wide RTI and IP working group</li> <li>Where possible worked with departments to release the documentation administratively, before going through the RTI process</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Western Downs Regional Council</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>RTI and privacy staff attended external training sessions conducted by the Office of the Information Commissioner</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> <li>Whitsunday Regional Council</li> <li>Where requested, and where feasible, documents were provided to applicants on CD, or sent via email to avoid charging photocopying costs</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff on two occasions</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> <li>Conducted internal RTI and IP training for staff on two occasions</li> <li>Provided assistance to members of the public for applications and enquiries</li> <li>Chief Executive Officer has telephoned applicants to assist with their enquiries</li> </ul>



# **Appendix A**

#### **Appendix A**

#### Statement of **Right to Information Principles** For the Queensland Public Service

Information is the lifeblood of democracy. To reach its full potential, a State like Queensland needs citizens who are informed and a government that is open and responsive.

My Government firmly believes that making more information available to the community contributes to informed and useful debate on issues. The free flow of information enables the public to genuinely engage with government in the policy development processes, as well as going some way towards helping the public to better understand how government works.

The Right to Information reforms are about a better way for a modern Queensland public sector to do business and to get the best results for Queensland.

At the heart of these reforms will be a public service that conducts itself in the most open and transparent way possible, because that openness and transparency are fundamental to good government.

The processes of government should operate on a presumption of disclosure, with a clear regard for the public interest in accessing government information. The Queensland public service should act promptly and in a spirit of cooperation to carry out their work based on this presumption.

Government information must be valued as a public resource that contributes to an open and participatory democracy and improves government decision-making.

It is the Queensland Government's expectation that the Queensland public service recognises and respects that Government is the custodian of information that belongs to the community, and will:

- Maximise the public's access to government information by administratively releasing information where ever possible, so that recourse to the *Right to Information Act 2009* and *Information Privacy Act 2009* is a matter of last resort.
- Recognise, respect and maintain the community's trust in government to appropriately and securely collect, store and use their personal information.
- Act to process requests for information rapidly and fairly, rendering all possible assistance to the community in responding to their requests for information.
- Continually improve systems, processes and skills to maximise access to government information and the protection of personal information.
- Use innovative ways to ensure information is available to all sectors of the community.

These reforms are a significant step forward in public administration in Queensland. I thank you for your assistance in the implementation of the new legislation.

ANNA BLIGH MP PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND



## **Appendix B**

#### **Right to Information Regulation 2009**

#### Section 8 (Report to Assembly on Act's operation-Act, s 185)

(1) For section 185(2) of the Act, details of the following matters must be included in a report under section 185(1) of the Act in relation to the financial year to which the report relates—

(a) the number of access applications received by each agency or Minister;

- (b) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of refusals to deal with an access application under section 40 of the Act; and
  - (ii) the number of refusals to deal with an access application under section 41 of the Act; and
  - (iii) the number of refusals to deal with an access application under section 43 of the Act;
- (c) for each agency or Minister—the number of refusals of access under each paragraph of section 47(3) of the Act and any other particular provision of the Act relevant to

the refusal;

- (d) for each agency or Minister—the number of documents included in a disclosure log under section 78 of the Act;
- (e) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of deemed decisions under section 46 of the Act; and
  - (ii) the number of decisions on internal review taken to have been made under section 83(2) of the Act;
- (f) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of internal review applications received; and
  - (ii) for each application, whether the decision on the internal review was different from the decision subject to internal review, and how it was different;
- (g) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of external review applications made in relation to a decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (ii) the number of external review applications where there was no preceding internal review application to the agency or Minister; and
  - (iii) the number of decisions on external review that affirmed the decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (iv) the number of decisions on external review that varied the decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (v) the number of decisions on external review that set aside the decision of the agency or Minister and made another decision in substitution for the decision of the agency or Minister;
- (h) any disciplinary action taken against an officer in relation to the administration of the Act;
- (i) any proceedings brought for an offence against section 175(1) or (3) of the Act;
- (j) for each agency or Minister-the amount of fees and charges received under the Act;
- (k) any other relevant fact indicating an effort by an agency or Minister to further the object the Act.
- (2) Also, for section 185(2) of the Act, details for each agency or Minister of the following matters must be included in the report—
   (a) the number of applications under the repealed Freedom of Information Act 1992 that were not finalised within the meaning of section 199(2) of the Act before—
  - (i) for the first report under section 185(1) of the Act—the commencement of section 199 of the Act; or
  - (ii) otherwise-the commencement of the financial year to which the report relates;
  - (b) the number of applications mentioned in paragraph (a) that were not finalised within the meaning of section 199(2) of the Act by the end of the financial year to which the report relates.

#### **Information Privacy Regulation 2009**

#### Section 6 (Report to Assembly on Act's operation-Act, s 194)

For section 194(2) of the Act, details of the following matters must be included in a report under section 194(1) of the Act in relation to the financial year to which the report relates—

(a) the number of access applications and amendment applications received by each agency or Minister;

- (b) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of refusals to deal with an access application under section 59 of the Act; and
  - (ii) the number of refusals to deal with an access or amendment application under section 60 of the Act; and
  - (iii) the number of refusals to deal with an access application under section 62 of the Act; and
  - (iv) the number of refusals to deal with an amendment application under section 63 of the Act;
- (c) for each agency or Minister—the number of refusals of access under each paragraph of section 47(3) of the Right to Information Act, as applied by section 67 of the Act, and any other particular provision of the Right to Information Act relevant to the refusal;
- (d) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of deemed decisions under sections 66 and 71 of the Act; and
  - (ii) the number of decisions on internal review taken to have been made under section 97(2) of the Act;
- (e) for each agency or Minister—the number of refusals of amendment under each provision of section 72(1) of the Act;
- (f) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of internal review applications received; and
  - (ii) for each application, whether the decision on the internal review was different from the decision subject to internal review, and how it was different;
- (g) for each agency or Minister-
  - (i) the number of external review applications made in relation to a decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (ii) the number of external review applications where there was no preceding internal review application to the agency or Minister; and
  - (iii) the number of decisions on external review that affirmed the decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (iv) the number of decisions on external review that varied the decision of the agency or Minister; and
  - (v) the number of decisions on external review that set aside the decision of the agency or Minister and made another decision in substitution for the decision of the agency or Minister;
- (h) any disciplinary action taken against an officer in relation to the administration of the Act;
- (i) any proceedings brought for an offence against section 184(1) or (3) of the Act;
- (j) for each agency or Minister-the amount of charges received under the Act;
- (k) any other relevant fact indicating an effort by an agency or Minister to further the object of the Act.

#### 24 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009-2010

## Appendix 1 Communities



#### Communities

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd*	Internal	Reviews
								Received	% of Applics
Department of Communities	Access under RTI Act	516	1	45	470	358	112	8	2.2
Minister for Local Government and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport	Access under RTI Act	4	0	0	4	4	0	1	25.0
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
Department of Communities	Amendment under IP Act	5	0	0	5	4	1	0	0.0
Department of Communities	Access under IP Act	360	1	26	333	288	45	8	2.8
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	Access under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Residential Tenancies Authority	Access under RTI Act	6	0	3	3	2	1	0	0.0
Residential Tenancies Authority	Access under IP Act	7	0	1	6	5	1	0	0.0
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	Access under RTI Act	3	0	1	2	2	0	0	0.0
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	Access under IP Act	6	0	0	6	6	0	0	0.0
Stadiums Queensland	Access under RTI Act	4	0	0	4	2	2	0	0.0
TOTAL		916	2	76	838	675	163	17	2.5

\*C/Fwd = Carry Forward

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Residential Tenancies Authority	*s60 IP - Access	2
*s = Section		

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of Communities	RTI	44,869	22,447	16,653	5769	87.1	Sch3(1) Sch3(3)(1)(c) Sch3(6) Sch3(6)(c)(i) Sch3(6)(c)(i) Sch3(7) Sch3(8)(1) Sch3(10)(1)(b) Sch3(10)(1)(f) Sch3(10)(1)(f) Sch3(10)(1)(i) Sch3(10)(1)(j) s49-sch4 s52 s53(a)	133 6 4 18 170 222 6 2024 135 30 18 14 19,732 20 110
Minister for Local Government and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0	s46	1
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport	RTI	145	86	1	58	60.0	Sch3(6)(c)(i) Sch3(7) Sch3(8)(1) s49-Sch4	40 3 15 1
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	RTI	197	80	7	110	44.2	s33 s49-Sch4 s53(a)	1 81 36
Department of Communities	ΙP	64,448	32,822	27,764	3862	94.0	Sch3(3)(1)(f) Sch3(6)(c)(i) Sch3(7) Sch3(8)(1) Sch3(10)(1)(a) Sch3(10)(1)(b) Sch3(10)(1)(f) Sch3(10)(1)(f) Sch3(10)(1)(i) s49-Sch4 s50 s52 s53(a) s53(d)	5 6 423 1 84 1543 39 3 30,248 1 28 121 9
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0	s52	1
Residential Tenancies Authority	RTI	3	3	0	0	100.0		
Residential Tenancies Authority	IP	25,093	121	54	24,918	0.7	s49-Sch4 s60	54 24,918
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0	s47(3)(e) s33	1 1
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	IP	677	529	144	4	99.4	s69 Sch3(12)(1) s49-Sch4	1 35 113
Stadiums Queensland	RTI	2	2				s52	1
TOTAL		109,659	55,435	44,425	9799	91		

\*Applic. Type = Application Type \*Sch = Schedule

#### Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Pages Published to Disclosure Log in Full	No. of Pages Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total No. of Pages Published to Disclosure Log		Total No. of Pages Considered
Department of Communities	1249	272	1521	3.9	39,100
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport	86	1	87	100.0	87
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	1	0	1	1.1	87
Residential Tenancies Authority	0	0	0	0.0	3
Stadiums Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	2
TOTAL	1336	273	1609	4.1	39,279

#### Section 8(1)(e) or Section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No of times
Department of Communities	s46 RTI	6
Minister for Local Government and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships	s46 RTI	1
Department of Communities	s66 IP	1
Department of Communities	s97(2) IP	2

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return ('Nil return' means that although the agency provided data for this requirement, there is no data to report on e.g. there were no refusals under section 72(1) of the IP Act).

#### Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Communities - RTI	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	9 pages varied - third party consultation	s49
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	3 pages varied - access refused	Released in Full
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	1 page varied - access refused	Released in Full
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	1 page varied - access refused	Released in Full
Department of Communities - IP	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s97(2)
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s97(2)
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	25 pages varied - access refused and 162 new documents located	s49
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	1 page varied - access refused	Released in Full
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	4 pages varied - access refused	s49
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	13 pages varied - access refused and 7 new documents located	549
	1		Not yet finalised	
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport - RTI	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	15			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Department of Communities - RTI	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport - RTI	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
Department of Communities - RTI	1	Direct		Withdrawn
	1	Direct		Extension of Time Granted
	1	Direct		Outstanding
	1	Direct		Outstanding
	1	Direct		Outstanding
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport - RTI	1	Direct		Outstanding
Department of Communities - IP	1	Preceding Internal	Varied	s49(3)(g)
	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
	1	Preceding Internal		Withdrawn
	1	Preceding Internal		Withdrawn
	1	Preceding Internal		Withdrawn
	1	Preceding Internal		Withdrawn
	1	Preceding Internal		Extension of Time Granted
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Direct		Withdrawn
Residential Tenancies Authority	1	Direct		Outstanding
TOTAL	25			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Communities	13,870.00	4412.20	230.60	18,512.80
Minister for Local Government and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships	38.00	0	0	38.00
Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Sport	114.00	701.80	0	815.80
Minister for Community Services and Housing and Minister for Women	114.00	0	0	114.00
Residential Tenancies Authority	114.00	0	0	114.00
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	114.00	0	0	114.00
Stadiums Queensland	114.00	0	0	114.00
TOTAL	14,478.00	5114.00	230.60	19,822.60

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Department of Communities	110.40
TOTAL	110.40

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY							tions on rting peri	Hand at e iod	end	
	Personal Non-Personal Total							Total		
	Number		Number			Number				Number
Department of Communities	511	87.4	74	12.6	585	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian	0	0.0	2	100.0	2	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	511	87.1	76	12.9	587	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

#### 32 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

## Appendix 2 Community Safety



#### **Community Safety**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Total Finalised 30 June On Hand 30 June		Internal Reviews	
									% of Applics
Department of Community Safety	Access under RTI Act	319	3	13	303	278	25	2	0.7
Department of Community Safety	Access under IP Act	712	7	54	651	616	35	11	1.7
Department of Community Safety	Amendment under IP Act	7	0	0	7	6	1	0	0.0
Minister Department of Community Safety	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Minister Department of Community Safety	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Minister Department of Community Safety	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		1038	10	67	961	900	61	13	1.4

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Community Safety	s62 IP	2

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Dept of Community Safety	IP						s52	13
	IP						sch3(6)	22
	IP						sch3(6)(c)(i)	5
	IP						sch3(7)	796
	IP						sch3(8)(1)	134
	IP						sch3(10)	53
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(d)	5
	IP						sch4	3753
	IP						s53(a)	626
	IP						s53(d)	26
	IP						s62	15
	IP						sch3(2)(1)(b)	2
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(a)	38
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(b)	7
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(f)	3
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(i)	1686
	IP						sch3(10)(1)(j)	8
	IP						sch3(12)	13
	IP						sch4p4(4)(1)(a)	31
	IP						sch4p4(6)	23
	IP	43,203	34,336	3681	4312	88.0		
Dept of Community Safety	RTI						s52	5
	RTI						sch3(1)	120
	RTI						sch3(3)(1)(a)	10
	RTI						sch3(3)(1)(c)	2
	RTI						sch3(3)(1)(e)	1
	RTI						sch3(7)	295
	RTI						sch3(8)(1)	1769
	RTI						sch3(10)(1)(a)	13
	RTI						sch3(10)(1)(b)	2
	RTI						sch4	1886
	RTI						s53(a)	74
	RTI						sch3(2)	81
	RTI						sch3(10)(1)(i)	39
	RTI						sch4p4(6)	1891
	RTI	23,649	17,175	4080	2286	89.9		
TOTAL		66,852	51,511	7761	6598	88.7		

#### Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total pages considered
					Number
Department of Community Safety	2975	1982	4957	23.3	21,255
TOTAL	2975	1982	4957	23.3	21,255

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No of times
Department of Community Safety	s46 RTI	10
	s66 IP	29
	s71 IP	2

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No of times
Department of Community Safety	s72(1)(a)(i)	8

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Community Safety	9	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	4	VARIED ON REVIEW	Released additional documents in full - 82 pages	
TOTAL	13			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Department of Community Safety	7	Direct		
TOTAL	7			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Community Safety	10,275.50	3985.10	0	14,260.60
TOTAL	10,275.50	3985.10	0.00	14,260.60

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Department of Community Safety	76.00
TOTAL	76.00

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applica	ministere		Applica period	tions on	Hand at	end of re	porting		
				Non-Personal Total						Total
			Number		Number	Number				Number
Department of Community Safety	89	60.5	58	39.5	147	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	89	60.5	58	39.5	147	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

### 38 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

# Appendix 3 Education and Training



### **Education and Training**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd*	Internal R	leviews
								Received	% of Applics
Department of Education & Training	Access under RTI Act	107	2	41	64	51	13	2	3.9
	Access under IP Act	165	0	45	120	100	20	3	3.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
University of Queensland	Access under RTI Act	11	0	1	11	10	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	57	0	0	57	52	5	1	1.9
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Griffith University	Access under RTI Act	7	0	1	6	4	2	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
University of Sunshine Coast	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
James Cook University	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland Studies Authority	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
University of Southern Queensland	Access under RTI Act	2	0	1	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	Access under RTI Act	4	0	0	4	2	2	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland University of Technology	Access under RTI Act	3	0	2	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	0	4	4	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland College of Teachers	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	1	50.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Central Queensland University	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		380	2	91	287	244	43	7	2.9

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Education & Training	s41 RTI	2
University of Queensland	s62 IP	2
Griffith University	Nil	
University of Sunshine Coast	Nil	
James Cook University	Nil	
Queensland Studies Authority	Nil	
University of Southern Queensland	Nil	
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	Nil	
Queensland University of Technology	Nil	
Queensland College of Teachers	Nil	
Central Queensland University	Nil	

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of Education & Training	RTI	13,382	7464	1795	4123	69.2	s47(3)(b)	1297
							Sch 3, Item 1	34
							Sch 3, Item 10(1)(a)	247
							Sch 3, Item 10(1)(b)	26
							Sch 3, Item 3(1)(f)	25
							Sch 3, Item 6(c)(i)	137
							Sch 3, Item 7	2954
							s49, Sch 4	1246
							s52	4
							s53(d)	215
							s73(2)	1115
	IP	16,439	11,889	3204	1346	91.8	s47(3)(b)	3634
							Sch 3, Item 10(1)(a)	249
							Sch 3, Item 10(1)(b)	109
							Sch 3, Item 12(1)	3
							Sch 3, Item 6(c)(i)	78
							Sch 3, Item 7	53
							Sch 3, Item 8(1)	6
							s49, Sch 4	2404
							s52	2
							s88(2)	404
University of Queensland	RTI	493	363	130	0	100.0		81
							s73(2)	51
	IP	8884	7738	1047	99	98.9		99
							s47(3)(b)	1046
							\$88(2)	2

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
							Invoked	No. of Times
Griffith University	RTI	570	325	227	18	96.8	s47(3)(b)	245
							s49, Sch 4	148
							Sch 3, Item 7	3
	IP	33	31	2	0	100.0	s47(3)(b)	2
University of Sunshine Coast	RTI	307	267	0	40	87.0	Sch 3, Item 8(1)	40
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0	Nil	
James Cook University	RTI	696	696	0	0	100.0	Nil	
	IP	779	779	0	0	100.0	Nil	
Queensland Studies Authority	RTI	2	2	0	0	100.0	Nil	
	IP	387	382	5	0	100.0	s47(3)(b)	5
University of Southern Queensland	RTI	20	20	0	0	100.0	Nil	
	IP	14	12	0	2	85.7	s52	2
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	RTI	341	157	169	15	96.2	s49, Sch 4	39
							s47(3)(b)	158
							Sch 3, Item 10(1)(a)	157
							s73(2)	20
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0	Nil	
Queensland University of Technology	RTI	526	222	303	1	99.8	s47(3)(b)	303
							s49, Sch 4	303
							s 73(2)	152
	IP	437	373	36	28	93.5	s47(3)(b)	91
							s49, Sch 4	63
							s88(2)	1
Queensland College of Teachers	RTI	408	112	296	0	100.0	s47(3)(b)	294
							s73(2)	2
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0	Nil	
Central Queensland University	RTI	253	217	36	0	0.0	s73(2)	36
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0	Nil	
TOTAL		43,971	31,049	7250	5672	87.1	·	

#### Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Lo	g	Total pages considered
	Number	Number	Number		Number
Department of Education & Training	889	305	*1194	12.9	9259
University of Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	856
Griffith University	0	0	0	0.0	552
University of Sunshine Coast	0	0	0	0.0	267
James Cook University	479	0	479	68.8	696
Queensland Studies Authority	1	0	1	50.0	2
University of Southern Queensland	20	0	20	100.0	20
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	81	8	89	26.1	341
Queensland University of Technology	222	303	525	99.8	526
Queensland College of Teachers	0	0	0	0.0	408
Central Queensland University	217	36	253	100.0	253
TOTAL	1909	652	2561	19.4	13,180

\*As the documents accessed by applicants contained significant amounts of personal information a large number of documents were not suitable for inclusion in the disclosure log.

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Education & Training	s46 RTI	2
University of Queensland	s66 IP	1
Griffith University	Nil	
University of Sunshine Coast	Nil	
James Cook University	Nil	
Queensland Studies Authority	Nil	
University of Southern Queensland	Nil	
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	Nil	
Queensland University of Technology	Nil	
Queensland College of Teachers	Nil	
Central Queensland University	Nil	

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Education & Training	Nil	Nil
University of Queensland	s72(1)(a)(i)	1
Griffith University	Nil	Nil
University of Sunshine Coast	Nil	Nil
James Cook University	Nil	Nil
Queensland Studies Authority	Nil	Nil
University of Southern Queensland	Nil	Nil
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	Nil	Nil
Queensland University of Technology	Nil	Nil
Queensland College of Teachers	Nil	Nil
Central Queensland University	Nil	Nil

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Education & Training				
Right to Information	2	VARIED ON REVIEW	Decision on access	Sch 3(6)(c)(i), Sch 3(7)
		VARIED ON REVIEW		Sch 4, Part 3; Sch 4, Part 4,
Information Privacy	3	VARIED ON REVIEW		s53
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		ONGOING		
University of Queensland	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Application not made within statutory time frame. Internal review delegate declined to accept application.
Griffith University	0			
University of Sunshine Coast	0			
James Cook University	0			
Queensland Studies Authority	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents provided	Sufficiency of Search
University of Southern Queensland	0			
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	0			
Queensland University of Technology	0			
Queensland College of Teachers	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Two paragraphs from original decision were withheld	Sch 4, Part 3
Central Queensland University	0			
TOTAL	8			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Department of Education & Training	5 RTI	Preceding Internal		Ongoing
		Direct		Ongoing
		Direct	Upheld	s55
		Direct	Upheld	Withdrawn
		Direct	Upheld	Withdrawn
	3 IP	Preceding Internal	Upheld	Withdrawn
		Direct		Ongoing
		Direct		Ongoing
University of Queensland	1 RTI	Direct		Ongoing
	4 IP	Direct		Granted additional time to make decision
		Direct	Upheld	Withdrawn
		Direct	Varied	Additional documents located and released to applicant
		Direct	Varied	Further documents released to applicant
Griffith University	Nil			
University of Sunshine Coast	Nil			
James Cook University	Nil			
Queensland Studies Authority	Nil			
University of Southern Queensland	1 RTI	Direct	Varied	Settled Informally
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	Nil			
Queensland University of Technology	Nil			
Queensland College of Teachers	Nil			
Central Queensland University	Nil			
TOTAL	14			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Education & Training	2582.00	186.00	6744.00	9512.00
University of Queensland	418.00	904.80	0.00	1322.80
Griffith University	228.00	2080.40	0.00	2308.40
University of Sunshine Coast	76.00	394.40	0.00	470.40
James Cook University	114.00	0.00	2174.40	2288.40
Queensland Studies Authority	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
University of Southern Queensland	38.00	788.80	0.00	826.80
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	0.00	771.40	0.00	771.40
Queensland University of Technology	112.50	860.80	0.00	973.30
Queensland College of Teachers	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
Central Queensland University	38.00	580.00	44.80	662.80
TOTAL	3758.50	6566.60	8963.20	19,288.30

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Department of Education & Training	45.60
University of Queensland	0.00
Griffith University	0.00
University of Sunshine Coast	0.00
James Cook University	0.00
Queensland Studies Authority	0.00
University of Southern Queensland	0.00
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	0.00
Queensland University of Technology	0.00
Queensland College of Teachers	0.00
Central Queensland University	0.00
Total	45.60

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applications Administered				Applications on Hand at end of reporting period					
	Perso Number	onal %	Pers Number	onal %	Total Number	Pers Number	onal %	Pers Number	onal %	Total
Department of Education & Training	16	61.5	Number 10	38.5	26	Nulliber 0	0.0	Nulliber 0	0.0	Number 0
University of Queensland	4	80.0	1	20.0	5	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Griffith University	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
University of Sunshine Coast	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
James Cook University	3	60.0	2	40.0	5	0	0.0	1	100.0	1
Queensland Studies Authority	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
University of Southern Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Non State Schools Accreditation Board	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Queensland University of Technology	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Queensland College of Teachers	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Central Queensland University	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	23	63.9	13	36.1	36	0	0.0	1	100.0	1

## **Appendix 4** Employment, Economic Development and Innovation



## Employment, Economic Development and Innovation

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R	eviews
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	Access under RTI Act	304	12	44	248	189	59	Received 9	% of Applics 4.8
	Access under IP Act	23	0	2	21	17	4	1	5.9
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0		0.0
Subtotal		328	12	46	270	207	63	10	4.8
Minister for Mines & Energy	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
CS Energy	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
ENERGEX	Access under RTI Act	29	0	1	28	26	2	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	1	3	2	1	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	Access under RTI Act	10	0	0	10	9	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	6	0	0	6	6	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Powerlink Queensland	Access under RTI Act	2	0	1	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Stanwell	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Tarong	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Zerogen	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY		Appucation type Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R	eviews
								Received	% of Applics
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Subtotal		52	0	3	49	45	4	0	0.0
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Tourism Queensland	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Subtotal		1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Fisheries Tribunal	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Forestry Plantations Queensland	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland Rural Adjustment Authority	Access under RTI Act	4	0	0	4	4	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	9	0	0	9	9	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Safe Food Production Queensland	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Subtotal		19	0	0	19	18	1	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R	eviews
								Received	% of Applics
Minister for Trade	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Subtotal		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		400	12	49	339	271	68	10	3.7

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	s40 RTI	2
	s41 RTI	2
Minister for Mines & Energy		0
CS Energy		0
ENERGEX		0
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited		0
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd		0
Powerlink Queensland		0
Stanwell		0
Tarong		0
Zerogen		0
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)		0
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)		0
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading		0
Tourism Queensland		0
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities		0
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board		0
Fisheries Tribunal		0
Forestry Plantations Queensland		0
QRAA		0
Safe Food Production Queensland		0
Veterinary Surgeon's Board		0
Minister for Trade		0
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)		0

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	RTI	27,984	19,063	4833	4088	85.4	s52	3
							s53(a)	28
							sch 3(1)	271
							sch 3(2)	9
							sch 3(2)(1)(a)	43
							sch 3(2)(1)(b)	71
							sch 3(3)(1)(g)	13
							sch 3(6)(c)(i)	19
							sch 3(7)	147
							sch 3(8)(1)	78
							sch 3(10(1)(a)	298
							sch 3(10)(3)	54
							sch 4	3802
							sch 4p4(6)	487
							sch 4p4(7)(1)(c)	523
							sch 4p4(1)(1)(a)	1
							sch 4p4(3)(a)	6
							s40	2
							sch 3(10)	5
							s53(d)	136
							sch 3(2)(1)(a)	14
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	319
							sch 3(10)(1)(f)	8
							s41	2
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	IP	1126	800	61	265	76.5	sch 3(1)	3
							sch 3(2)(1)(a)	10
							sch 3(4)	49
							sch 4	9
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	8
							sch 3(10)	148
							sch 4p4(7)(1)(c)	2
							sch 4p4(8)	21
Subtotal		29,110	19,863	4894	4353	85.0		6588
Minister for Mines & Energy	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0		0
CS Energy	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0		0
ENERGEX	RTI	311	296	13	2	99.4	s47(3)(b) sch4p3(2)	3
							s47(3)(3) 52(1)(a)	5
							s73(2)	8

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
							s47(3)(b) sch4p3(3) sch4p4(6)	4
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	RTI	1609	31	2	1576	2.1	s49 sch 4	173
							s14 sch 1	1405
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	IP	520	520	0	0	100.0		
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0		
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
Powerlink Queensland	RTI	18	5	12	1	94.4	s73(2)	24
							sch 1(14)	1
Stanwell		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Tarong		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Zerogen		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Subtotal		2458	852	27	1579	35.8		
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	RTI	12	12	0	0	100.0		0
Tourism Queensland		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Subtotal		12	12	0	0	100.0		
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities		0	0	0	0	0		
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Fisheries Tribunal		0	0	0	0	0.0		
Forestry Plantations Queensland	RTI	96	28	2	66	31.3	s47(3)(b)	66
QRAA	RTI	149	148	0	1	99.3		0
	IP	231	228	3	0	100.0		0
Safe Food Production Queensland	RTI	146	0	0	146	0.0	s47(3)(b)	1
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	RTI	536	536	0	0	100.0		0
	IP	28	28	0	0	100.0		0
Subtotal		1186	968	5	213	82.04		
Minister for Trade		0	0	0	0	0		
Subtotal		0	0	0	0	0		
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)		0	0	0	0	0		
TOTAL		32,766	21,695	4926	6145	81.3		

#### Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part		Total Published to Disclosure Log	Total No of Pages considered
	Number	Number	Number	%	Number
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	209	9	218	0.9	23,896
Subtotal	209	9	218*	0.9	23,896
Minister for Mines & Energy	0	0	0	0.0	0
CS Energy	0	0	0	0.0	0
ENERGEX	296	13	309	99.4	311
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	4	0	4	12.1	33
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	0	0	0	0.0	0
Powerlink Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	17
Stanwell	0	0	0	0.0	0
Tarong	0	0	0	0.0	0
Zerogen	0	0	0	0.0	0
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)	0	0	0	0.0	
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)	0	0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	300	13	313	86.7	361
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	0	0	0	0.0	12
Tourism Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	0	0	0	0.0	12
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	0	0	0	0.0	0
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	0	0	0	0.0	0
Fisheries Tribunal	0	0	0	0.0	0
Forestry Plantations Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	30
QRAA	0	0	0	0.0	148
Safe Food Production Queensland	0	0	0	0.0	0
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	0	0	0	0.0	536
Subtotal	0	0	0	0.0	714
Minister for Trade	0	0	0	0.0	0
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)	0	0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	509	22	531	2.1	24,983

\*A significant amount of information disclosed to applicants was commercially sensitive or personal information so was not appropriate to be included on the disclosure log.

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	10	VARIED ON REVIEW	Excluded in full	Sch 3(8)(1)
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Varied	Sch 4 Sch 3(7) Sch 3(10)(1)(a)
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Documents located and released in full.	
		VARIED ON REVIEW		Sch 4
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents located and released in full.	Sch 4
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Transferred to IP Act	s8 (RTI)
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents located and released in full.	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Varied	Sch 4p4(7)(1)(c) Sch 4p4(6)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Sch 4
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
Subtotal	10			
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	0			
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	0			
Fisheries Tribunal	0			
Forestry Plantations Queensland	0			
QRAA	0			
Safe Food Production Queensland	0			
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	0			
Subtotal	0			
Minister for Trade	0			
Subtotal	0			
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)	0			
Subtotal	0			
TOTAL	10			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

	No. of External	Type of		Act
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Reviews	Review	Decision	Provision
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	1	Preceding Internal	Varied	Sch 4p4(7) (1)(c)
Subtotal	1			
Minister for Mines & Energy	0			
CS Energy	0			
ENERGEX	0			
Ergon Energy Corporation	0			
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	0			
Powerlink Queensland	0			
Stanwell	0			
Tarong	0			
Zerogen	0			
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)	0			
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)	0			
Subtotal	0			
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	0			
Tourism Queensland	0			
Subtotal	0			
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	0			
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	0			
Fisheries Tribunal	0			
Forestry Plantations Queensland	1	Direct	Upheld	s85
QRAA	0			
Safe Food Production Queensland	0			
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	0			
Subtotal	1			
Minister for Trade	0			
Subtotal	0			
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)	0			
TOTAL	2			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	9710.00	17,416.00	147.80	27,273.80
Subtotal	9710.00	17,416.00	147.80	27,273.80
Minister for Mines & Energy	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
CS Energy	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
ENERGEX	1063.00	0.00	0.00	1063.00
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	380.00	2280.17	1.20	2661.37
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Powerlink Queensland	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Stanwell	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Tarong	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Zerogen	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Subtotal	1519.00	2280.17	1.20	3800.37
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Tourism Queensland	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Subtotal	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Fisheries Tribunal	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Forestry Plantations Queensland	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
QRAA	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
Safe Food Production Queensland	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
Subtotal	304.00	0.00	0.00	304.00
Minister for Trade	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Subtotal	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)				0.00
Subtotal	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
TOTAL	11,571.00	19,696.17	149.00	31,416.17

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic	ations A	dministe	ered		Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
	Pers		Non-Pe		Total	Personal			ersonal	Total
	Number	%	Number	%	Number	Number	%	Number	%	Number
Department of Employment, Economic Development & Innovation	0	0.0	31	0.0	31	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	0	0.0	31	100.0	31	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Minister for Mines & Energy	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CS Energy	1	100.0	0	0.0	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
ENERGEX	0	0.0	1	100.0	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Ergon Energy Corporation Limited	0	0.0	1	100.0	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	1
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Powerlink Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Stanwell	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Tarong	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Zerogen	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Board of Examiners (Coal Mining Safety & Health Act)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Board of Examiners (Mining & Quarrying Safety & Health Act)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	1	33.3	2	66.7	3	0	0.0	1	100.0	1
Minister for Tourism and Fair Trading	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Tourism Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Minister for Primary Industries and Fisheries and Rural and Regional Communities	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Darling Downs Moreton Rabbit Board	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Fisheries Tribunal	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Forestry Plantations Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
QRAA	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Safe Food Production Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Veterinary Surgeon's Board	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Subtotal	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Minister for Trade	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Minister for Employment and Economic Development (reported on by Treasury)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	1	2.9	33	97.1	34	0	0.0	1	100.0	1

#### 58 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

# **Appendix 5** Environment and Resource Management



### **Environment and Resource Management**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn (incl Admin Access); Lapsed	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	Access under RTI Act	236	4	27	205	171	34
	Access under IP Act	7	0	1	6	6	0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0
OFFICE OF MINISTER FOR CLIMATE CHANGE AND SUSTAINABILITY	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	1	1
VALUERS REGISTRATION BOARD OF QLD	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	0	1
QUEENSLAND WATER COMMISSION	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	2	0
TOTAL		248	4	28	216	180	36

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	s41 RTI	1
QUEENSLAND WATER COMMISSION	s41 RTI	1

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
DEDADTAGNE	DTI	44 705	20 (0)	2522	40.570	70.0	Invoked	No. of Times
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	RTI	46,705	30,604	2522	13,579	70.9		
							s53(a)	485
							s53(b)	54
							s53(d)	980
							s37(3)(d)	1433
							s68(4)(c)	452
							s73(3)	6514
							sch3(1)	433
							sch3(2)	2
							sch3(2)(1)(b)	14
							sch3(3)	1
							sch3(3)(1)(a)	53
							sch3(6)(c)(i)	40
							sch3(7)	670

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
							sch3(8)(1)	102
							sch3(10)(1)(b)	88
							sch3(10)(1)(f)	6
							sch3(10)(1)(k)	44
							sch4	647
							sch4(4)(6)	1184
							sch4(4)(7) (1)(a)	7
							sch4(4)(7) (1)(c)	32
	IP	450	374	36	40	91.1		
							s73(3)	9
							sch3(7)	3
							sch3(10)(1)(b)	5
							sch4	16
							sch4(4)(b)	12
OFFICE OF MINISTER FOR CLIMATE CHANGE AND SUSTAINABILITY	RTI	1	0	0	1	0.0	s23(1)(b)	1
VALUERS REGISTRATION BOARD OF QUEENSLAND	RTI	31	0	0	31	0.0	s55(2)(A)	31
QUEENSLAND WATER COMMISSION	RTI	27	26	1	0	100.0	s73	1
TOTAL		47,214	31,004	2559	13,651	71.1		

#### Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure		Total number of pages considered
		Number		%	Number
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	968	186	1154	3.5	33,126
QUEENSLAND WATER COMMISSION	0	0	0	0.0	27
TOTAL			1154	3.5	33,153

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No of times
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	s46 RTI	1

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (DERM)	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents determined to be inside scope of initial application	
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents determined to be inside scope of initial application	
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Some documents were determined as not inside scope of initial application but documents sort could not be located	s52
Decision outstanding	1			
TOTAL	9			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	1	Direct	Upheld	
	1	Direct	Varied	
	1	Preceding Internal	Pending	
	1	Preceding Internal	Withdrawn	
	1	Preceding Internal	Pending	
	1	Preceding Internal	Pending	
	1	Preceding Internal	Pending	
	1	Preceding Internal		
	1	Preceding Internal	Pending	
	1	Direct	Pending	
TOTAL	10			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (DERM)	8018.00	53,846.73	491.40	62,356.13
OFFICE OF MINISTER FOR CLIMATE CHANGE AND SUSTAINABILITY	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
VALUERS REGISTRATION BOARD OF QUEENSLAND	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
QUEENSLAND WATER COMMISSION	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
TOTAL	8170.00	53,846.73	491.40	62,508.13

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applications Administered						ions on Ha	and at end	l of report	ing
	Pers	Personal Non-Personal Total Personal					Non-Pe			
	Number							Number		
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	0	0.0	36	100.0	36	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	0	0.0	36	100.0	36	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

#### 64 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

## Appendix 6 Health



### Health

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews
								Received	% of Applics
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		2	0	0	2	0	2	0	0.0
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		2	0	0	2	0	2	0	0.0
QUEENSLAND HEALTH									
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	Access under RTI Act	190	2	30	158	140	18	7	5.0
	Access under IP Act	622	1	21	600	584	16	2	0.3
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(Cairns facilities)	Access under RTI Act	21	0	5	16	12	4	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	69	0	3	66	54	12	0	0.0
(Innisfail facilities)	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
(Tablelands facilities)	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	5	0	0	5	5	0	0	0.0
CAPE YORK	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(Banana Facilities)	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
(Gladstone Facilities)	Access under RTI Act	6	0	0	6	6	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	15	0	0	15	15	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
(Rockhampton Facilities)	Access under RTI Act	19	0	4	15	12	3	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	38	0	9	29	23	6	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under IP Act	5	0	0	5	4	1	0	0.0
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)	Access under RTI Act	38	4	0	34	34	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	202	7	2	193	165	28	0	0.0
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(South Burnett facilities)	Access under RTI Act	6	0	1	5	5	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	8	0	2	6	6	0	0	0.0
(West Moreton facilities)	Access under RTI Act	59	0	14	45	40	5	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	147	0	8	139	127	12	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews
								Received	% of Applics
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	Access under IP Act	187	0	4	183	179	4	1	0.6
	Access under RTI Act	53	0	5	48	46	2	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under RTI Act	104	3	11	90	77	13	1	1.3
	Access under IP Act	236	26	27	183	154	29	1	0.6
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under RTI Act	20	0	9	11	8	3	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	15	0	2	13	9	4	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	Access under RTI Act	57	0	1	56	55	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	105	0	2	103	101	2	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	1	0.3
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	Access under RTI Act	38	0	1	37	34	3	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	158	0	4	154	144	10	2	1.4
	Amendment under IP Act	8	0	0	8	8	0	1	12.5
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	Access under RTI Act	108	2	4	102	80	22	3	2.78
	Access under IP Act	145	1	4	140	117	23	2	1.38
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(Bayside facilities)	Access under IP Act	18	1	1	16	16	0	0	0.0
	Access under RTI Act	10	0	3	7	7	0	0	0.0
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	Access under RTI Act	49	0	3	46	42	4	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	49	0	0	49	49	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
(QEII Hospital facilities)	Access under RTI Act	9	1	0	8	6	2	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	Access under RTI Act	199	0	9	190	175	15	1	0.6
	Access under IP Act	320	0	6	314	290	24	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	4	0	0	4	3	1	0	0.0
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under IP Act	6	0	3	3	3	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R	
								Received	% of Applics
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under RTI Act	5	1	0	4	4	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0.0
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT									
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	Access under RTI Act	9	0	1	8	5	3	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	78	0	1	77	65	12	1	1.5
(Fraser Coast facilities)	Access under RTI Act	20	0	0	20	19	1	2	10.5
	Access under IP Act	66	0	0	66	64	2	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	Access under RTI Act	78	0	12	66	47	19	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	155	0	20	135	76	59	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	Access under RTI Act	36	0	10	26	25	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	58	0	1	57	57	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH		3878	49	244	3585	3217	368	26	0.8
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES									
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	Access under IP Act	78	0	0	78	75	3	1	1.3
	Access under RTI Act	17	0	0	17	17	0	0	0.0
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	Access under RTI Act	5	0	0	5	5	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	14	0	3	11	8	3	1	12.5
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		114	0	3	111	105	6	2	1.9
PORTFOLIO TOTAL		3994	49	247	3698	3322	376	28	0.8

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		0
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		
QUEENSLAND HEALTH		
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE		0
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Cairns facilities)		0
(Innisfail facilities)		0
(Tablelands facilities)		0
CAPE YORK		0
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Banana Facilities)		0
(Gladstone Facilities)		0
(Rockhampton Facilities)	s62 IP	1
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)		0
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(South Burnett facilities)		0
(West Moreton facilities)		0
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)		0
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)		0
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)		0
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)		0
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bayside facilities)		0
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)		0
(QEII Hospital facilities)		0
(Princess Alexandra facilities)		0
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)		0
(Fraser Coast facilities)		0
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	s62 IP	1
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH		2
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS		
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD		
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION		0
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL		0
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH		0
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		0
PORTFOLIO TOTAL		2

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
QUEENSLAND HEALTH	DTI							
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	RTI	14,805	11,938	877	1990	86.6	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,1	219
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,2	50
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,2(1)(b)	5
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,6(c)(i)	197
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,7	101
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(c)	26
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	280
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(j)	26
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	256
							s47(3)(b)	1761
							s47(3)(e)	10
	IP	33,471	27,601	2492	3378	89.9	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,7	1480
							s47(3)(a) sch 3,10(1)(f)	4
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	2159
							s47(3)(b)	2237
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT								
(Cairns facilities)	RTI	477	104		373	21.8	s47(3)(b)	373
	IP	3614	3605	9		100.0	s47(3)(b)	9
(Innisfail facilities)	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0		
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
(Tablelands facilities)	RTI	3	3	0	0	0.0		
	IP	173	168	1	4	97.7	s43(3)(b)	5
CAPE YORK	RTI	36	36	0	0	0.0		
	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT								
(Banana Facilities)	RTI/ IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
(Gladstone Facilities)	RTI	126	99	0	27	78.6	s47(3)(b)	27
	IP	147	147	0	0	100.0		
(Rockhampton Facilities)	RTI	703	703	0	0			
	IP	1489	1483	6	0	100.0	s47(3)(b)	6
							s47(3)(e)	1
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	IP	231	226	5	0	100.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	4
							s47(3)(b)	1

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES	RTI	6840	6727	110	3	100.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	6
(Royal Children's Hospital)							s47(3)(b)	106
							s47(3)(e)	2
	IP	32,881	32,002	678	201	99.4	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	49
							s47(3)(b)	825
							s47(3)c)	2
							s47(3)(e)	10
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT								
(South Burnett facilities)	RTI	48	48	0	0	100.0		
	IP	223	212	2	9	96.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	11
(West Moreton facilities)	RTI	1474	940	15	519	64.8	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	2
							s47(3)(b) - s49	15
							s47(3)(c) - s50	519
							s47(3)(e) - s52	1
	IP	19,970	16,544	2396	1030	94.8	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	29
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(d)	426
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(c)	1565
							s47(3)(b) - s49	1506
							s47(3)(e) - s52	1
							s47(3)(f) - s53a	201
							s47(3)(f) - s53d	2
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	IP	20,746	20,104	275	367	98.2	s47(3)(b)	435
							s47(3)(a) Sch3,10(1)(i)	150
							s47(3)(a) Sch3,8(1)	41
							s47(3)(a) Sch3,12(1)	16
	RTI	963	864	18	81	91.6	s47(3)(b)	99
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	RTI	1898	231	48	1619	14.7	s47(3)(b)	1667
	IP	5370	4938	214	218	95.9	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,6(a)	5
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,8(1)	130
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	55
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	68
							s47(3)(e)	1
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	RTI	2501	1198	0	1303	47.9	s47(3)(b)	1303
	IP	444	421	1	22	95.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,8(1)	23

# Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT								
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	RTI	6535	3068	67	3400	48.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	10
							s47(3)(b)	3457
	IP	12,512	11,959	450	103	99.2	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	89
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	5
							s47(3)(b)	330
							s47(3)(d)	129
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	RTI	1965	1869	11	85	95.7	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	53
							s47(3)(b)	89
	IP	26,696	25,404	340	952	96.4	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	216
							s47(3)(b)	981
(Royal Brisbane and Women's	RTI	9561	6979	73	2509	73.8	s47(3)(c) s47(3)(b)	95 2582
Hospital facilities)	NII	9501	0979	15	2509	75.0	547 (J)(D)	2362
							s47(3)(e)	3
	IP	25,040	16,740	630	7670	69.4	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(f)	91
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	52
							s47(3)(b)	597
							s47(3)(c)	13
							s47(3)(d)	7466
							s47(3)(e)	99
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT							s47(3)(f)	18
(Bayside facilities)	RTI	814	505	11	298	100.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3(8)(1)	309
	IP	2130	1830	223	77	100.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3(8)(1)	81
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	7
							s47(3)(b)	201
							s47(3)(c)	1
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	RTI	3820	3787	19	14	99.6	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,8(1)	10
							s47(3)(b)	23
	IPA	5642	5547	85	10	99.8	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,8(1)	52
(OF!!!!acrite!facilities)	ודם	70	1.6	10	4.7	25.6	s47(3)(b)	43
(QEII Hospital facilities)	RTI IP	73 64	14 64	12 0	47 0	35.6 100.0	s43(3)(b)	59
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	RTI	24,264	18,685	347	5232	78.4	s47(3)(b)	2833
(	IP	45,978	44,390	1038	550	98.8	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,8(1)	195
						, 5.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(i)	37
							s47(3)(b)	1379
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	IP	75	75	0	0	100.0		

# Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE	RTI	1081	835	5	241	77.7	Invoked s47(3)(b)	No. of Times 246
DISTRICT								
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT								
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	RTI	1647	1611	6	30	98.2	s47(3)(b)	36
	IP	8725	8175	61	489	94.4	s47(3)(b)	126
							s47(3)(a)	1
							s47(3)(c)	4
(Fraser Coast facilities)	RTI	2670	2411	18	241	91.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,2(1)(a)	38
							s47(3)(b)	9
							s47(3)(c)	213
							s47(3)(e)	5
							s47(3)(f)	1
	IP	8020	6962	123	935	88.3	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(b)	26
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)	27
							s47(3)(b)	72
							s47(3)(c)	212
							s47(3)(d)	931
							s47(3)(e)	1
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	RTI	5034	4937	96	1		s47(3)(b)	83
							s47(3)(c) - 50	9
							s47(3)(a) - Sch 3,8(1)	4
							s47(3)(a) - Sch 3,10) (1)(i)	1
	IP	5914	5034	714	166		s47(3)(b) - 49-sch4	652
							s47(3)(c) - 50	112
							s47(3)(d) - 51	4
							s47(3)(e) - 52	0
							s47(3)(f) - 53(a)	98
							s47(3)(a) - Sch 3,8(1)	0
							s47(3)(a) - Sch 3,10(1) (i)	14
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	RTI		0	0	0	0.0		
	IP		0	0	0	0.0		
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	RTI	2695	1011	164	1520	43.6	s47(3)(b)	1684
	IP	3759	3432	32	295	92.2	s47(3)(c)	270
							s47(3)(d)	48
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,12(1)	9
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH		353,347	305,666	11,672	36,009	89.8		

# Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES								
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS		0						
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD		0						
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	RTI	2933	2260	21	652	77.8	s47(3)(b)	673
	IP	9849	9322	83	444	95.4	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1) (a)	1
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3.7	408
							s47(3)(b)	119
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	RTI	1770	1225	407	138	92.2	s47(3)(a) Sch 3.7	88
							s47(3)(b)	220
							s52	8
	IP	377	240	58	79	79.0	s47(3)(a) Sch 3.7	9
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3.8(1)	47
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1) (d)	47
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(e)	3
							s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(g)	6
							s47(3)(b)	118
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH	RTI/ IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		14,929	13,047	569	1313			
PORTFOLIO TOTAL		368,276	318,713	12,241	37,322	89.9		

# Section 8 (1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Pu to Discl Log		Total Documents considered
QUEENSLAND HEALTH					
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	6473	116	6589	51.4	12,815

# Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	s46 RTI	1
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		1
QUEENSLAND HEALTH		
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	s46 RTI	11
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Cairns facilities)	s66 IP	8
(Innisfail facilities)		0
(Tablelands facilities)		0
CAPE YORK		0
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
(Banana Facilities)		0
(Gladstone Facilities)		0
(Rockhampton Facilities)	s46 RTI	2
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)	s66 IP	1
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(South Burnett facilities)		0
(West Moreton facilities)		0
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	s66 IP	16
	s46 RTI	2
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	s46 RTI	19
	s66 IP	46
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	s46 RTI	
	s66 IP	2
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)		0
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)		0
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	s66 IP	1
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bayside facilities)		0
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)		0
(QEII Hospital facilities)		0
(Princess Alexandra facilities)		0
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)		0
(Fraser Coast facilities)		0
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	s66 IP	6
	s46 RTI	4
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS		0
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD		0
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION		0
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL		0
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH		0

# Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		0
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH		0
QUEENSLAND HEALTH		
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	s72(1)(a)(i)	1
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Cairns facilities)		0
(Innisfail facilities)		0
(Tablelands facilities)		0
CAPE YORK		0
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Banana Facilities)		0
(Gladstone Facilities)		0
(Rockhampton Facilities)		0
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)		
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(South Burnett facilities)		0
(West Moreton facilities)		0
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities) GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	s72(1)(a)(i)	
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	s72(1)(a)(i)	1
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	5, 2(2)(6)(5)	0
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)		0
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bayside facilities)		0
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)		0
(QEII Hospital facilities)		0
(Princess Alexandra facilities)		0
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)		0
(Fraser Coast facilities)	s72(1)(a)(i)	1
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)		0
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH		
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS		
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD		0
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION		0
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL		0
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH		0
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES		
PORTFOLIO TOTAL		
		4

# Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH				
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	0			
QUEENSLAND HEALTH				
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	9	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(e)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(b) Sch 4 Part 3 sect 3
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Third party objection to release of documents
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Third party objection to release of documents
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(e)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(e)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Refusal to amend - notation added to file
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Sufficiency of search
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(b) Sch 4 Part 3 sect 19
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Cairns facilities)	0			
(Innisfail facilities)	0			
(Tablelands facilities)	0			
CAPE YORK				
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	-			
(Banana Facilities)	0			
(Gladstone Facilities)	0			
(Rockhampton Facilities) CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)				
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(South Burnett facilities)	0			
(West Moreton facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		FOI Act - 42(1)(ca)
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(e)
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	RTI	VARIED ON REVIEW		
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	4		NOT	
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	1		NOT FINALISED	
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i), s47(3)(b)
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(b) Sch 4 Part 3 sect 3 Sch 4 Part 3 sect 16
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional 11 pages released in full	s47(3)(b) Sch 4 Part 3 sect 3

# Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Bayside facilities)				
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	0			
(QEII Hospital facilities)	0			
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	1		NOT FINALISED	
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(a) Sch 3,7, 47(3) (b) Sch 4 Part 3 sect 3, sufficiency of search
(Fraser Coast facilities)	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(e)
	1	WITHDRAWN		s47(3)(e)
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	0			
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH	19			
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES				
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS				
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD				
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	1 page released in full instead of in part	s47(3)9a) Sch 3,10(1)(a)
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(b)
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH	0			
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	3			
PORTFOLIO TOTAL	22			

# Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH				
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	0			
QUEENSLAND HEALTH				
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	1	Preceding Internal	Varied	s47(3)(e)
	1	Preceding Internal	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Not finalised	

# Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation (cont'd)

	No. of External			
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
	1	Preceding Internal	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Cairns facilities)	0			
(Innisfail facilities)	0			
(Tablelands facilities)	0			
CAPE YORK	0			
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Banana Facilities)	0			
(Gladstone Facilities)	0			
(Rockhampton Facilities)	1	Direct	Upheld	s47(3)(b)
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)	0			
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(South Burnett facilities)	0			
(West Moreton facilities)	1	Direct		s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i)
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	1	Direct	Not finalised	
	1	Direct	Withdrawn	
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				1
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	1	Direct	Upheld	IP s53(5)
	1	Direct	Upheld	RTI s33(5)
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i), 47(3 (b)
	1	Direct	Not finalised	
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	1	Direct	Not finalised	
(in the second	1	Preceding Internal	Substituted	s47(3)(b)
	1	Direct	Not finalised	5-7 (5)(6)
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	1		Not Intalised	
(Bayside facilities)	1	Direct	Varied	s47(3)(b) - additional info released
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	0			
(QEII Hospital facilities)	0			
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	1	Direct	Upheld	s47(3)(b)
	1	Direct	Upheld	s47(3)(a) -Sch 3
			Upheld	(10)(i)
	1	Direct	opileid	s47(3)(d)

# Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	1	Direct	Upheld	s47(3)(a) Sch 3,10(1)(i), Sch 3,10(1)(b), s47(3)(b)
(Fraser Coast facilities)	0			
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	0			
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0			
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH	27			
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES				
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS	0			
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD	0			
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	0			
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	1	Preceding internal	Upheld	s47(3)(b)
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH	0			
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	1			
PORTFOLIO TOTAL	28			

# Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	76.00	0	0	76.00
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	76.00	0	0	76.00
QUEENSLAND HEALTH				
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	6916.00	7311.60	0.00	14,227.60
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
(Cairns facilities)	342.00	0.00	0.00	342.00
(Innisfail facilities)				0.00
(Tablelands facilities)	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
CAPE YORK				0.00
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
(Banana Facilities)	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
(Gladstone Facilities)	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
(Rockhampton Facilities)	418.00	60.90	112.70	591.60
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)	798.00	0.00	0.00	798.00
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE				0.00
(South Burnett facilities)	78.00	0.00	0.00	78.00
(West Moreton facilities)	456.00	13.55	0.00	469.55
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	494.00	0.00	75.00	569.00
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	1596.00	1788.30		3395.70
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	190.00	92.15	200.00	482.15

# Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	2014.00	0.00	0.00	2014.00
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	570.00	0.00	0.00	570.00
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	2774.00	1881.00	0.00	4655.00
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
(Bayside facilities)				0.00
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	684.00	110.20	66.55	860.75
(QEII Hospital facilities)	266.00	0.00	0.00	266.00
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	2812.00	0.00	0.00	2812.00
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	152.00	0.00	0.00	152.00
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	266.00	0.00	0.00	266.00
(Fraser Coast facilities)	646.00	290.00	20.40	956.40
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	2242.00	194.00	0.00	2436.00
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT				0.00
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	456.00	0.00	0.00	456.00
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH	24,398.00	11,741.70	486.05	36,625.75
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES				
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS				0.00
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD				0.00
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	152.00	0.00	0.00	152.00
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	190.00	2233.00	895.20	3318.20
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH				0.00
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	342.00	2233.00	895.20	3470.20
PORTFOLIO TOTAL	24,816.00	13,974.70	1381.25	40,095.95

# Section 6(j) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	0.00
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	0.00
QUEENSLAND HEALTH	
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE	0.00
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(Cairns facilities)	0.00
(Innisfail facilities)	0.00
(Tablelands facilities)	0.00
CAPE YORK	0.00
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(Banana Facilities)	0.00
(Gladstone Facilities)	0.00
(Rockhampton Facilities)	100.40
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)	0.00
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(South Burnett facilities)	0.00
(West Moreton facilities)	0.00
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	0.00
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	73.40
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	200.00
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	0.00
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	0.00
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	0.00
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(Bayside facilities)	0.00
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	66.55
(QEII Hospital facilities)	0.00
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	54.20
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	0.00
(Fraser Coast facilities)	60.20
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	0.00
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0.00
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH	554.75
STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS	0.00
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD	0.00
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	0.00
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	895.20
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH	0.00
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	895.20
PORTFOLIO TOTAL	1449.95

# Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applica	ations A	dministe	red		Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
	Personal		Non-Pers					Non-Personal		
	Number		Number			Number				
SUB TOTAL - OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR HEALTH	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
QUEENSLAND HEALTH										
CORPORATE OFFICE & STATEWIDE SERVICES	11	55.0	9	45.0	20	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CAIRNS AND HINTERLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(Cairns facilities)	13	59.1	9	40.9	22	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Innisfail facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Tablelands facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CAPE YORK	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(Banana Facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Gladstone Facilities)	2	100.0	0	0.0	2	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Rockhampton Facilities)	14	73.7	5	26.3	19	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CENTRAL WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
CHILDREN'S HEALTH SERVICES (Royal Children's Hospital)		69.0	22	31.0			0.0		0.0	
DARLING DOWNS - WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(South Burnett facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(West Moreton facilities)	12	60.0	8	40.0	20	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Darling Downs and Toowoomba facilities)	14	45.2	17	54.8	31	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
GOLD COAST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	27	57.4	20	42.6	47	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
MACKAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		50.0		50.0			0.0		0.0	
METRO NORTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(The Prince Charles Hospital facilities)	4	50.0	4	50.0	8	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Redcliffe-Caboolture facilities)	2	50.0	2	50.0	4	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital facilities)	266	78.7	72	21.3	338	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
METRO SOUTH HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(Bayside facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Logan-Beaudesert facilities)	7	77.8	2	22.2	9	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(QEII Hospital facilities)	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Princess Alexandra facilities)	33	50.0	33	50.0	66	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
MOUNT ISA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	-	0.0	0
SOUTH WEST HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT		0.0		0.0			0.0		0.0	
SUNSHINE COAST - WIDE BAY HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT										
(Bundaberg, North Burnett & Wide Bay facilities)	12	100.0	0	0.0	12	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Fraser Coast facilities)	6	85.7	1	14.3	7	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
(Gympie & Sunshine Coast facilities)	10	41.7	14	58.3	24	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TORRES STRAIT & NORTHERN PENINSULA AREA HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOWNSVILLE HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT					11		0.0		0.0	
SUB TOTAL - QUEENSLAND HEALTH	492	68.4	227	31.6	719	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

# Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applications Administered						Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
	Personal			Non-Personal Total		Personal		Non-Personal		Total	
	Number		Number	%	Number	Number	%	Number	%		
OFFICE OF HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGISTRATION BOARDS	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL BOARD	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	
HEALTH QUALITY COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	6	100.0	0	0.0	6	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	
QUEENSLAND NURSING COUNCIL	1	100.0	0	0	0.0	0	1	0	0.0	0	
QUEENSLAND INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL RESEARCH	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0	0	
SUB TOTAL - STATUTORY AUTHORITIES	7	100.0	0	0	0.0	0	7	0	0	0	
PORTFOLIO TOTAL	499	68.7	227	31.3	726	0	0	0	0	0	

# Appendix 7 Infrastructure and Planning



# **Infrastructure and Planning**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Revie	ews
									% of Applics
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	Access under RTI Act	68	14	10	44	41	3	4	9.8

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	s41	1

## Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Аррlic. Туре RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	RTI	3752	2627	388	737	80.36	s49 - Sch 4	419
							Sch 3(1)	270
							Sch 3(7)	270
							s47(3)	2
							Sch 3(3)(1)(c)	7
							s73	2
							Sch 3(3)(1)(a)	69
							Sch 3(10) (1)(d)	12
							Sch 3(3)(1)(e)	2
							sch 3(2)(1)(a)	46
							sch 3(2)(1)(b)	46
							Sch 3(6)(c)(i)	41

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	losure Total Published to Disclosure		Total pages considered
					Number
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	768	144	912	30.2	3015

# Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

# Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Granted access to more documents	s47(3)
	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	3			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Infrastructure and Planning	2014.00	1760.20		3774.20
TOTAL	2014.00	1760.20		3774.20

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/A	GENCY	Applications Administered				Applications on Hand at end of reporting period					
				Non-Personal			Personal		Non-Personal		Total
											Number
Department of Ir	nfrastructure and Planning	0	0.0	3	100.0	3	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

#### 88 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

# **Appendix 8** Justice and Attorney-General



# **Attorney-General**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Revi	ews
								Received	% of Applics
Attorney-General and Minister for Industrial Relations	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0
TOTAL		2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Attorney-General and Minister for Industrial Relations	RTI	44	44	0	0	100.0	0	0
TOTAL		44	44	0	0	100		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access Charges \$	Total Collected \$
Attorney-General and Minister for Industrial Relations	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
TOTAL	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# **Department of Justice and Attorney-General**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Reviews	
									% of Applics
Justice and Attorney-General	Access under RTI Act	1268	5	110	1153	1021	132	15	1.5
	Access under IP Act	161	0	7	154	152	2	2	1.3
TOTAL		1429	5	117	1307	1173	134	17	1.4

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No of times
Justice and Attorney-General	Section 40 RTI	1

## Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
PORTFOLIO/AGENCT	/ IP	considered	iii rull	III Fail	Keluseu		Invoked	No. of Times
Justice and Attorney- General	RTI	70,012	44,406	10,574	15,032	78.5	RTI sch 2	3
							s24 RTI	6
							s40 RTI	1
							s47(3)(a)	8240
							s47(3)(b)	13,862
							s47(3)(e)	263
							s47(3)(f)	2748
	IP	5988	4257	1003	728	87.8	s43 IPA	4
							s47(3)(a)	249
							s47(3)(b)	1135
							s47(3)(e)	12
							s47(3)(f)	172
TOTAL		76,000	48,663	11,577	15,760	79.3		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total pages considered
	Number	Number	Number		
Justice and Attorney-General			172	0.3	54,980
TOTAL			*172	0.3	54,980

\*As the documents accessed by applicants contained significant amounts of personal information, such as in relation to complainants and witnesses, a large number of documents were not suitable for inclusion in the disclosure log.

# Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Justice and Attorney-General	s46 RTI	1

# Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Justice and Attorney-General	5	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	6	VARIED ON REVIEW		Sufficiency of Search
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Docs released	Investigation finalised
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Docs released	
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Decision Pending
	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		Withdrawn
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Docs released	s47(3)(e), s52(1)(a)
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Docs released	
TOTAL	17			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Justice and Attorney-General	1	Direct		Decision Pending
	1	Preceding Internal		Decision Pending
	2	Preceding Internal		Withdrawn
TOTAL	4			

# Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Justice and Attorney-General	45,216.74	19,933.11	17.80	65,167.65
TOTAL	45,216.74	19,933.11	17.80	65,167.65

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Justice and Attorney-General	603.20
TOTAL	603.20

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applica	ations A	dministe	red						
	Personal		Personal Non-Personal Total		Personal		Non-Personal			
	Number				Number			Number		
Justice and Attorney-General	23	52.3	21	47.7	44	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	23	52.3	21	47.7	44	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

# **Anti-Discrimination Commission Queensland**

# Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY		Application Type	Received	Transferred		Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Reviews	
											% of Applics
ADCQ	Access under RTI Act	2		0	0	2	2	2	0		
	Access under IP Act	0		0	0	0	)	0	0		
	Amendment under IP Act	0		0	0	0	)	0	0		
TOTAL		2		0	0	2	2	2	0		

## Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
								No. of Times
ADCQ	RTI	197	197	0	0	100		
TOTAL		197	197	0	0	100		

## Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

## Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
ADCQ	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
TOTAL	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00

## Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# **Crime and Misconduct Commission**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	\pplication ype	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Rev	
Crime and Misconduct Commission	Access under RTI Act	23	0	4	19	18	1 U M	0	% of Applics 0.0
	Access under IP Act	42	0	2	40	38	2	2	5.3
	Amendment under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		67	0	6	61	58	3	2	3.4

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Crime and Misconduct Comission	s40 RTI	2
	s59 IP	1

# Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages con- sidered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Crime and Misconduct Commission								
	RTI	4358	2889	65	1404	67.8	sch 3, s 7	12
							sch 3, s 6(c)(i)	44
							sch 3, s 10(4)	1170
							sch 4, s 6	34
							s 53	192
							s 52	1
	IP	3082	2499	248	335	89.1	sch 3, s (6)(c)(i)	266
							sch 3, s 7	12
							sch 3, s 10(4)	66
							sch 4, s 6	78
							sch 3, s 10(1)(b)	5
							s 52	5
TOTAL		7440	5388	313	1739	76.6		

# Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published Disclosure Log	to	Total pages considered
					Number
Crime and Misconduct Commission	17	0	17	0.3	5701
TOTAL	17	0	17	0.3	5701

# Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Crime and Misconduct Commission	s46 RTI	1
	s66 IP	1

# Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Crime and Misconduct Commission	s72(1)(a)(i)	2

# Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Crime and Misconduct Commission	2	Varied on review	Access refused in part	Sch 4, Part 4, s6
TOTAL	2			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Crime and Misconduct Commission	2	Direct	Upheld	sch 3, s10(4)
TOTAL	2			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Crime and Misconduct Commission	608.00	0.00	30.40	638.40
Total	608.00	0.00	30.40	638.40

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# **Electoral Commission Queensland**

Nil return

# **Queensland Industrial Relations Commission**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R Received	Ceviews % of Applics
Industrial Registry	Access under RTI Act	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

# Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# Legal Aid Queensland

## Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal R Received	Ceviews % of Applics
Legal Aid Queensland	Access under IP Act	45	0	0	45	45	0	0	0.0
	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		46	0	0	46	46	0	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

	\pplic. Type tTl / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	R A	No. con	Ac	Ă	Ă Ă	Fu & Sa	Invoked	No. of Times
Legal Aid Queensland	IP	2320	2186	72	62	97.3	s49 sch 4	106
							sch 3(8)(1)	6
							sch 3(10)(1)(d)	19
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	3
							s47(3)(e)	2
TOTAL		2320	2186	72	62	97.3		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Legal Aid Queensland	1	Direct	Varied	
TOTAL	1			

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

	Applica	tions Adı	ministere	d		Applications on Hand at end of reporting period					
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Pers		Non-Pe			Pers		Non-Pe		Total	
Legal Aid Queensland	Number 2	% 100.0	Number%Number00.02			Number 0	% 0.0	Number 0	% 0.0	Number 0	
TOTAL	2	100.0	0	0.0	2	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	

# Legal Practitioners Admissions Board

Nil return

# Legal Services Commission

## Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

	oplication pe	eceived	Iransferred	Nithdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	n Hand ) June C/Fwd	Internal Rev	views
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	주도	ž	Ľ ب	>	<u> </u>	E M	30 On		% of Applics
Legal Services Commission	RTI	7	0	0	7	5	2		
Legal Services Commission	IP	4	0	0	4	1	3	0	0
TOTAL		11	0	0	11	6	5	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

	Provision invoked	No. of times
Legal Services Commission	s43 RTI	633

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
								No. of Times
Legal Services Commission (LSC)	RTI	633	0	0	633	0	s43 RTI	633
LSC	RTI	52	48	4	0	100.0		
LSC	RTI	102	102	0	0	100.0		
LSC	IP	643	643	0	0	100.0		
LSC	IP/RTI	102	102	0	0	100.0		
LSC	RTI	127	127	0	0	100.0		
TOTAL		1,659	1,022	4	0	62		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Legal Services Commision	190.00	0.00	0.00	190.00
TOTAL	190.00	0.00	0.00	190.00

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# QLeave

# Q-Comp

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	pplication ype	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		
TORTOEIO/AGENCT		~	<u> </u>	5	<u> </u>	iii m	0 m	Received	% of Applics
Q-COMP	Access under RTI Act	12	0	3	9	8	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		14	2	3	9	8	1	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Q-COMP	RTI	577	483	59	35	94.0	part 4 s6 schedule 3 pt 7	96
LSC	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
TOTAL		577	483	59	35	94		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Q-COMP	190	301.4	35.6	527.00
TOTAL	190.00	301.40	35.60	527.00

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications Nil return

# **Queensland Law Society**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews % of Applics
Queensland Law Society	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0
TOTAL		1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
							Invoked	No. of Times
Queensland Law Society	RTI	94	14	0	80	14.9	ss*47(3)(b) & 49, Sch 4, Pt 3, ss. 2 & 15	80
Queensland Law Society	RTI	497	352	67	78	84.3	ss47(3)(b) & 49, Sch 4	97
							ss47(3)(a) & 48, Sch 3, s.7	47
Queensland Law Society	RTI (Internal Review)	498	356	65	77	84.5	ss47(3)(b) & 49, Sch 4	95
							ss47(3)(a) & 48, Sch 3, s.7	47
TOTAL		1089	722	132	235	78.4		

\*ss = sections

# Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Queensland Law Society	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	More documents were granted full access	Sch 4, Part 3, ss2, 3, 15, 19, 20; Sch 3, s7
TOTAL	1			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Queensland Law Society	1	Preceding Internal		Ongoing
TOTAL	1			

## Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Queensland Law Society	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
TOTAL	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# **Queensland Law Reform Commission**

Nil return

# **Queensland Ombudsman**

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Iype	Received	Iransferred	Nithdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Rev	
Queensland Ombudsman	Access under IP Act	5	0	2	3	0	0 0	Received 0	% of Applics 0.0
	Access under RTI Act	10	0	3	7	0	0	1	10.0
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		15	0	5	10	0	0	1	10.0

#### Section 8(1) (b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

	Provision invoked	No. of times
Queensland Ombudsman	s40 RTI	1

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI	/ No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
							Invoked	No. of Times
Queensland Ombudsman	RTI	1,045	1,000	37	8	99.2	s48, Sch3, s.7	2
							s48, Sch3, s10(1)(b)	3
							s49, Sch4, part 3, factor 3	26
							s49, Sch4, part 3, factor 2	3
							s49, Sch4, part 3, factor 13	3
	IP	196	196	0	0	100		
TOTAL		1,241	1,196	37	8	99.4		

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Queensland Ombudsman	0 IP			
	1 RTI	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	1			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Queensland Ombudsman	190	0	41.2	231.2
Total	190.00	0.00	41.20	231.20

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

# The Public Trustee of Queensland

## Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews % of Applics
Public Trust Office	Access under RTI Act	8	0	1	7	6	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	1	3	3	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		12	0	2	10	9	1	0	0.0

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

	Provision invoked	No. of times
Public Trust Office	Section 43 RTI	1

#### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Public Trust Office	RTI	366	167	5	194	47.0		
	RTI	51	51	0	0	100.0		
	RTI	207	168	6	33	84.1		
	RTI	10	0	1	9	10.0		
	IP	7	7	0	0	100.0		
	RTI	309	0	0	309	0.0		
	RTI	1	1	0	0	100.0		
TOTAL		951	394	12	545	42.7		

## Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Public Trust Office	Section 83(2) RTI	1

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Public Trust Office	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	1			

# Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
	304	42.6	172.8	519.40
TOTAL	304.00	42.60	172.80	519.40

## Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

# WorkCover Queensland

#### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews % of Applics
WorkCover Queensland	Access RTI, Access	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	% of Applies
workcover Queensiand	IP, Amendment IP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Access under RTI Act	49	0	8	41	34	7	2	5.4
	Access under IP Act	4	0	1	3	3	0	1	33.3
	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		53	0	9	44	37	7	3	6.8

#### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

# Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/ AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
WorkCover Queensland	RTI	8915	2980	497	5438	39.0	s47(3)(f)	845
							s47(3)(b)	467
							s47(3)(e)	3
							s47(3)(b) Sch 4, Pt 3; Sch4, Pt4	1108
							s47(3)(a) Sch3, s10(c) & (d)	1108
							s47(3)(a) Sch7	238
							s47(3)(b) Sch4, Pt 2; Sch4, Pt 4	167
							s47(3)(b) Sch4, Pt 4	3873
	IP	568	557	0	11	98	s67; RTI s47(3)(b); Sch4, Pt 4	11
TOTAL		9483	3537	497	5449	43		

## Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	"Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)"	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
WorkCover Queensland	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
WorkCover Queensland	1	VARIED ON REVIEW		47(3)(b)
TOTAL	3			

#### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
WorkCover Queensland	1	Preceding Internal		
TOTAL	1			

# Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
WorkCover Queensland	1324.00	1026.60	70.00	2420.60
TOTAL	1324.00	1,026.60	70.00	2420.60

#### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

#### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

	Applications Administered					Applications on Hand at end of reporting period					
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Pers Number		Non-Personal Number %		Total Number	Personal Number %		Non-Personal Number %		Total Number	
WorkCover Queensland	0	0.0	5	100.0	5	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	
TOTAL	0	0.0	5	100.0	5	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	

# Appendix 9 Police



## Police

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal F	Reviews
								Received	% of Applics
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE	Access under RTI Act	978	0	388	590	533	57	7	1.3
	Access under IP Act	1613	0	410	1203	1099	104	7	0.6
	Amendment under IP Act	6	0	1	5	5	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		2597	0	799	1798	1637	161	14	0.9

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE		
RTI	s40 RTI	6
	s41 RTI	0
	s43 RTI	7
IP	s59 IP	0
	s60 IP - Access	0
	s62 IP	8
	s63 IP	0
AMENDMENT	s60 IP - Amendment	0

## Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTl / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE							Invoked	No. of Times
8(1)c	RTI	11,226	4421	5039	1766	84.3		
							s47(3)(a)	
							sch 3(1)	120
							sch 3(2)(1)(a)	2
							sch 3(2)(1)(b)	1
							sch 3(2)(1)(c)	1
							sch 3(10)(1)(a)	302
							sch 3(10)(1)(c)	40
							sch 3(10)(1)(d)	35
							sch 3(10)(1)(e)	122
							sch 3(10)(1)(f)	78
							sch 3(10)(1)(g)	2
							sch 3(10)(1)(h)	11
							sch 3(10)(1)(j)	2
							sch 3(10)(3)	19
							49-sch 4	5956
							s50	1
							s52	26
							s53(a)	154
6(c)	IP	20,547	8891	9876	1780	91.3		
							sch 3(10)(1)(a)	351
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	4
							sch 3(10)(1)(c)	10
							sch 3(10)(1)(d)	14
							sch 3(10)(1)(e)	74
							sch 3(10)(1)(f)	26
							sch 3(10)(1)(g)	6
							sch 3(10)(1)(h)	8
							sch 3(10)(3)	123
							s49-sch4	10,556
							s50	10
							s51	12
							s52	46
							s53(a)	154
							s53(b)	1
							s53(c)	1
							s53(d)	1
TOTAL		31,773	13,312	14,915	3546	88.8		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total Pages considered
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE	2119	0	2119	22.3	9460
TOTAL	2119	0	2119	22.3	9460

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE	s72(1)(a)(i)	1

## Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE				
8(1)(f) RTI	5	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s49 sch 4
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s49 sch 4
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s33(5)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s49 sch 4
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s52
	2	VARIED ON REVIEW	564 Documents released in full	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	11 additional documents released in part	s49 sch 4
6(f) IP	3	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		sch 3(10)(1)(e) & s49 sch 4
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s53(a)
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s62
	3	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents released	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	7 documents released in full	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional information released	
	1		Decision pending at 30/06/2010	
TOTAL	14			

## Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE				
8(1)(g) RTI	1	Direct	Upheld	s55
	4	Direct	Pending	
6(g) IP	2	Preceding internal	Informally resolved	
	1	Preceding internal	Pending	
	14	Direct	Informally resolved	
	5	Direct	Withdrawn	
	6	Direct	Pending	
TOTAL	33			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
QUEENSLAND POLICE				
RTI	19,047.03	14,546.95	1554.00	35,147.98
TOTAL	19,047.03	14,546.95	1554.00	35,147.98

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
QUEENSLAND POLICE	182.80
TOTAL	182.80

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY					Applicat period	ions on H	and at en	d of repor	ting	
			Non-Personal Total						Total	
	Number		Number		Number			Number	%	Number
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE	93	58.5	66	41.5	159	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	93	58.5	66	41.5	159	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

# Appendix 10 Premier and Cabinet



## **Premier and Cabinet**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred in full	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews
								Received	% of Applics
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	Access under RTI Act	61	5	6	50	53	8	5	9.4
	Access under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
Office of the Premier	Access under RTI Act	17	1	1	15	15	2	6	40.0
	Access under IP Act	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	100.0
State Library of Queensland	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0
State Library of Queensland	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
State Library of Queensland	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
TOTAL		84	6	8	70	72	0	12	16.7

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	s41 RTI	1
State Library of Queensland	Nil	
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	Nil	
Office of the Premier	Nil	

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	RTI	3284	1408	466	1410	*57.1	s48	1240
							s49	280
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	IP	69	69	0	0	100.0		
Office of the Premier	RTI	99	63	12	24	75.8	s49	36
							s52	6
Office of the Premier	IP	19	19	0	0	100.0		
State Library of Queensland	RTI	77	60	17	0	100.0	s47(3)(b)	1
State Library of Queensland	RTI	57	57	0	0	100.0		
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	RTI	16	0	0	16	0.0	s49 RTI	1
TOTAL		3621	1676	495	1450	59.956		

Note: \*As Cabinet business is an integral part of the work of the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, there was a significant number of Cabinet documents, the disclosure of which would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest.

## Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Publishe Disclosure Log		Total pages considered
	Number	Number	Number	%	Number
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	866	372	1238	66.1	1874
Office of the Premier	58	13	71	94.6	75
State Library of Queensland	1	0	1	0.7	134
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	0	0	0	0.0	1
TOTAL			1310	62.8	2084

## Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

## Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of the Premier and Cabinet - RTI	5	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		VARIED ON REVIEW	Different exemptions applied to a few of the folios	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	1 additional document located and released	
Department of the Premier and Cabinet - IP	0			
Office of the Premier - RTI	6	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		VARIED ON REVIEW	3 additional folios located and released	
		VARIED ON REVIEW	4 additional folios located and released	
Office of the Premier - IP	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
State Library of Queensland	0			
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	0			
TOTAL	12			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Department of the Premier and Cabinet - RTI	2	Preceding Internal		In progress
Department of the Premier and Cabinet - IP	0			
Office of the Premier - RTI	1	Direct		In progress
Office of the Premier - IP	1	Preceding Internal		Application was withdrawn
State Library of Queensland	0			
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	0			
TOTAL	4			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	1862.00	2209.80	5.00	4076.80
Office of the Premier	570.00	0.00	0.00	570.00
State Library of Queensland	76.00	330.60	0	406.60
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	0	0	0	0.00
Total	2508.00	2540.40	5.00	5053.40

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8 (2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applicat	Applications Adminstered					tions on H	land at ei	nd of repo	orting
			Non-Pe					Non-Personal		Total
	Number	%	Number		Number	Number		Number	%	Number
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	0	0.0	6	100.0	6	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Office of the Premier	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Queensland Theatre Company	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
State Library of Queensland	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Queensland Performing Arts Trust	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	0	0.0	6	100.0	6	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

## **Public Service Commission**

Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

	plication pe	ceived	ansferred	/ithdrawn	tal	ıalised 30 ne	า Hand 30 ne C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Ар Ту	Re	Tra	Ĭ.	P P	Final June	nn Jun		% of Applics
Public Service Commission	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
TOTAL		3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Public Service Commission	s41 RTI	1

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Public Service Commission	1	Direct	Varied	Section 85 RTI Act
TOTAL	1			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Public Service Commission	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Total	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

## **Queensland Audit Office**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Re	eviews % of Applics
Queensland Audit Office	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0

### Section 8(1) (b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Queensland Audit Office	s40 RTI	302

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

	pplic. Type 11 / IP	o. of Pages insidered	cess in Full	cess in Part	cess Refused	of Pages eleased in ull or Part	Provisions		
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	A R	2 S	Ă	Ă	Ă	Fu %		No. of Times	
Queensland Audit Office	RTI	369	67	25	277	24.9			
TOTAL		369	67	25	277	24.9			

#### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Pu to Discl Log		Total pages considered	
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY					Number	
Queensland Audit Office	67	25	92	100.0	92	
TOTAL	67	25	92	100.0	92	

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Queensland Audit Office	38.00	359.60	0.00	397.60
TOTAL	38.00	359.60	0.00	397.60

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications Nil return

## **Queensland Museum**

Nil return

**Queensland Theatre Company** Nil return

### **South Bank Corporation** Nil return

## 120 Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010

# Appendix 11 Public Works



## **Public Works**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
PUBLIC WORKS	Access under RTI Act	36	4	0	32	20	12	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	11	3	2	6	6	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		47	7	2	38	26	12	0	0.0

## Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY							Invoked	No. of Times
PUBLIC WORKS	RTI	5343	3632	1181	541	90.1	s52	6
							s73	157
							sch3(1)	84
							sch3(6)	13
							sch4	497
							sch4p4(3)(b)	106
							sch4p4(6)	1413
							sch4p4(7)(1)(c)	796
	IP	410	346	41	23	94.4	s52	1
							s88	28
							sch3(10)(4)	31
							sch3(12)	31
TOTAL		5753	3978	1222	564	90.4		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total pages considered
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Number				Number
PUBLIC WORKS	1878	263	2141	44.5	4813
TOTAL	1878	263	2141	44.5	4813

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
PUBLIC WORKS	RTI - 1	Direct		Not finalised
	IP - 1	Direct		Informal resolution
TOTAL	2			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	zTotal Collected \$
PUBLIC WORKS	1330.00	3902.20	0	5232.20
TOTAL	1330.00	3902.20	0	5232.20

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applicat							Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
	Perso											
	Number				Number	Number	%	Number		Number		
PUBLIC WORKS	2	50.0	2	50.0	4	0	0.0	0	0.0	0		
TOTAL	2	50.0	2	50.0	4	0	0.0	0	0.0	0		

## **Building Services Authority**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal Reviews Received % of Applic	
BSA	Access under RTI Act	87	0	7	80	69	11	9	13.0
BSA	Access under IP Act	65	0	2	63	53	10	3	5.7
BSA	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
BCIPA	Access under RTI Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
BCIPA	Access under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
BCIPA	Amendment under IP Act	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0
TOTAL		152	0	9	143	122	21	12	9.8

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
BSA	s40 RTI	1
	s59 IP	0
	s41 RTI	0
	s60 IP - Access	0
	s60 IP - Amendment	0
	s43 RTI	1
	s62 IP	0
	s63 IP	0
Adjudication Registry	s40 RTI	0
	s59 IP	0
	s41 RTI	0
	s60 IP - Access	0
	s60 IP - Amendment	0
	s43 RTI	0
	s62 IP	0
	s63 IP	0

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY				Ac	Ă	° Re	Invoked	No. of Times
BSA	RTI	18,611	15,535	1815	1261	93.2		
							s47(3)(a)	
							sch3(7)	284
							sch3(8)	66
							sch3(10)(1)(b)	63
							sch3(10)(1)(j)	78
							s47(3)(b)	
							s49-sh4	2304
							s47(3)(f)	
							s53(a)	329
							s52 RTI	3 access applications
							s35(5)	9 access applications
	IP	10,639	10,229	205	205	98.1		
							s47(3)(a)	
							sch3(7)	101
							sch3(8)	6
							s47(3)(b)	
							s49-sh4	205
							s47(3)(f)	
							s53(a)	24
							s88	76
							s43 IP	2 access applications
							s53(5)	6 access applications
Adjudication Registry	RTI	0	0	0	0	0.0	~ /	
,	IP	0	0	0	0	0.0		
TOTAL		29,250	25,764	2020	1466	95		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
BSA				
Sect (8)(f)	5	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		1 pending		
Sect (6)(f)	4	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
Adjudication Registry	0			
TOTAL	9			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
BSA	2	Direct	1 Resolved informally 1 to be decided	s8(1)(g) RTI
	1	Direct	To be decided	s6(g)IP
	3	Preceding Internal	1 Resolved informally 2 to be decided	s8(1)(g) RTI
Adjudication Registry	0			
TOTAL	6			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
BSA	2280	5156.20	568.6	8004.80
BCIPA	0	0	0	0
TOTAL	2280.00	5156.20	568.60	8004.80

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY						Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
			Non-Pe			Pers		Non-Personal		Total
										Number
BSA	26	78.8	7	21.2	33	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Adjudication Registry	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	26	78.8	7	21.2	33	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

## **Board of Professional Engineers**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY		pplication /pe	eceived	ransferred	/ithdrawn	otal	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
PORTFOLIO/AGENCT		Ар IVI	ž	- E	\$	Ĕ	뜨그	으크		% of Applics
Board of Professional Engineers of Qld	Access under RTI Act		4	0	0	4	3	1	0	1.0
TOTAL			4	0	0	4	3	1	0	0.0

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Board of Professional Engineers of Qld	s43 RTI	1

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	No. of Times
Board of Professional Engineers of Qld	RTI	140	120	0	20		s47(3)	1
	RTI	55	55	0	0			
	RTI	221	211	0	10		s3(7)	4
	RTI	15	2	0	13		s43(3)	1
TOTAL		431	388	0	43			

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Board of Professional Engineers of Qld	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	1			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Board of Professional Engineers of Qld	152.00	0.00	77.20	229.20
TOTAL	152.00	0.00	77.20	229.20

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

# **Appendix 12** Transport and Main Roads



## **Transport and Main Roads**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
									% of Applics
Department of Transport and Main Roads	Access under RTI Act	587	3	179	405	357	48	16	4.5
Minister for Main Roads	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
Minister for Transport	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
Department of Transport and Main Roads	Access under IP Act	120	0	60	60	58	2	0	0.0
Department of Transport and Main Roads	Amendment under IP Act	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
TOTAL		712	3	239	470	417	53	16	3.8

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Transport and Main Roads	s41 RTI	18
	s60 IP - Access	43

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Department of Transport and Main Roads	RTI	21,998	18,390	878	2730	87.6	s47(3)(d)	63
							s52	14
							s53(a)	1
							s53(d)	2
							sch3 (1)	161
							sch3 (2)	53
							sch3(2)(1)(a)	303
							sch3(2)(1))(b)	19
							sch3(3)(1)(a)	13
							sch3(3)(1)( c)	10
							sch3(6)	94
							sch3(6)( c)(i)	76
							sch3(7)	868
							sch3(8)(1)	381
							sch3(10)	27
							sch3(10)(1) (a)	113
							sch3(10)(1) (b)	8
							sch3(10)(1) (e)	156
							sch3(10)(1)(f)	8
							sch3(10)(4)	1
							sch4	1577
Minister for Main Roads	RTI	56	38		18	67.9	sch3(3)(1)(g)	18
Department of Transport and Main Roads	IP	1705	1491	118	96	94.4	sch3(7)	92
							sch3(10)	5
							sch4	20
							sch4p4(6)	97
TOTAL		23,759	19,919	996	2844	88.0		

## Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total number of pages considered
	Number				Number
Department of Transport and Main Roads	1456	47	1503	7.8*	19,268
Minister for Main Roads	23	0	23	41.1	56
TOTAL	1479	47	1526	7.8	19,324

\*A large number of documents contained personal information so were not appropriate to include in the disclosure log.

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Department of Transport and Main Roads	s46 RTI	3

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Department of Transport and Main Roads	7	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	8	VARIED ON REVIEW	Additional documents located, Internal Review Officer changed provision claimed	s55, Sch 4
	1	REQUEST WITHDRAWN		
TOTAL	16			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Department of Transport and Main Roads	1	Direct	Withdrawn	
	1	Preceding Internal	Withdrawn	
	1	Direct	Upheld	s41
	5	Preceding Internal	No decision yet	
	4	Direct	No decision yet	
TOTAL	12			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Department of Transport and Main Roads	19,989.50	17,921.30	78.60	37,989.40
Minister for Main Roads	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
Minister for Transport	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Total	20,141.50	17,921.30	78.60	38,141.40

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY					Applicat reporting		and at end	of		
		Personal Non-Personal Total Personal		al Non-Personal Total			Non-Personal			
								Number		
Department of Transport and Main Roads	0	0.0	59	100.0	59	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	0	0.0	59	100.0	59	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

## **Queensland Rail**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Apolication Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
									% of Applics
QR Limited	Access under RTI Act	58	1	5	52	49	3	2	4.1
	Access under IP Act	46	0	5	41	41	0	1	2.4
TOTAL		104	1	10	93	90	3	3	3.3

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
QR Limited	s40 RTI	5

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
								No. of Times
QR Limited	RTI	3512	2171	16	1325	62.300	1341	1341
	IP	4964	3317	307	1340	73.000	1647	1647
TOTAL		8476	5488	323	2665	68.6		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published to Disclosure Log		Total number of pages considered
					Number
QR Limited	479	0	479	21.9	2187
TOTAL	479	0	479	21.9	2187

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Sect 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
QR Limited	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Extra exemptions invoked	Sch 2 (16) (17) (21)
TOTAL	3			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
QR Limited	4	Preceding Internal	1 upheld	
			3 pending	
TOTAL	4			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
QR Limited	1824.00	721.00	0.00	2545.00
TOTAL	1824.00	721.00	0.00	2545.00

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/ AGENCY	Applications Administered					Applicati	ons on Han	d at end of	reporting	period
	Pers		Non-Po	Non-Personal Total Personal Non-Personal						
	Number					Number	%			
QR Limited	26	96.3	1	3.7	27	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	26	96.3	1	3.7	27	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

## Translink

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal	
									% of Applics
TransLink	Access under RTI Act	12	0	4	8	0	8	0	0.0
TransLink	Access under IP Act	3	0	0	3	0	3	0	0.0
TOTAL		15	0	4	11	0	11	0	0.0

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
TransLink	s40 RTI	368

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
								No. of Times
TransLink	RTI	112	23	36	53	52.7	24	53
TransLink	IP	44	44	0	0	100.0	0	0
TOTAL		156	67	36	53	66.0		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part		Total Published to Disclosure Log	Total number of pages considered
					Number
TransLink	18	36	54	91.5	59
TOTAL	18	36	54	91.5	59

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation Nil return

Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
TransLink	456.00	556.80	0.00	1012.80
TOTAL	456.00	556.80	0.00	1012.80

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applicat	ions Admiı			Applicat	ions on Ha	nd at end	of reportir	ig period	
			Non-Personal Total		Personal		Non-Personal			
	Number			%		Number	%		%	
TransLink	0	0.0	1	100.0	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	0	0.0	1	100.0	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

## Port of Townsville Limited

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY		Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
									Received	% of Applics
Port of Townsville Limited	Access under IP Act		1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Port of Townsville Limited	Access under RTI Act		1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.0
TOTAL			2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.0

### Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Port of Townsville Limited	s41 RTI	1
TOTAL		1

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
								No. of Times
Port of Townsville Limited	IP	500	250	20	230	54.0	s47(3)(e) RTI Act s47(3)(a), Sch 3, Item 7	230
Port of Townsville Limited	RTI	15,000	450	50	14,500	3.3*	s47(3)(a), Sch 3, Item 7 s11, Sch 1, Item 14	14,500
TOTAL		15,500	700	70	14,730	5.0		

\*Only 3.3% of documents were released as the applicant applied for documents that were created during a commercial dispute and a large number of the documents were subject to legal professional privilege.

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Port of Townsville Limited	38.00	0.00	47.80	85.80
TOTAL	38.00	0.00	47.80	85.80

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Port of Townsville Limited	47.80
TOTAL	47.80

Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

Nil return

## **Ports North**

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
									% of Applics
Ports North	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0
TOTAL		1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0

## Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
								No. of Times
Ports North	RTI	17	8	0	9	47.1	Sch 4	9
TOTAL		17	8	0	9	47.1		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1)(a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Ports North	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	1			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Ports North	1	Preceding Internal	Varied	
TOTAL	1			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Ports North	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Total	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

# Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

# Appendix 13 Treasury



## Treasury

### Section 8(1)(a) RTI Regulation and section 6(a) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY		Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd		Internal Reviews
Board of Trustees of State Public Sector Super Fund	Access under RTI Act		1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0.0
Queensland Treasury Corporation	Access under RTI Act		8	0	0	8	8	0	1	12.5
SEQ Water Corporation	Access under RTI Act		1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Treasurer	Access under RTI Act		7	0	0	7	5	2	0	0.0
Treasury Department	Access under RTI Act		65	1	4	60	41	19	2	4.9
Total RTI Applications			82	1	5	76	55	21	3	5.5
Board of Trustees of State Public Sector Super Fund	Access under IP Act		4	0	0	4	4	0	0	0.0
Nominal Defendant	Access under IP Act		1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Treasury Department	Access under IP Act		9	0	1	8	8	0	0	0.0
Total IP Applications			14	0	1	13	13	0	0	0.0
TOTAL			96	1	6	89	68	21	3	4.4

Section 8(1)(b) RTI Regulation and section 6(b) IP Regulation

### Section 8(1)(c) RTI Regulation and section 6(c) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part		Provisions
							Invoked	No. of Times
Queensland Treasury Corporation	RTI	547	100	0	447	18.3	s49 - Sch 4	447
SEQ Water Corporation	RTI	299	299	0	0	100.0		
Treasurer	RTI	286	258	21	7	97.6	s49 - Sch4	21
							Sch 3(6)(c)(i)	7
Treasury Department	RTI	4244	1987	290	1967	53.7*	s49 - Sch 4	466
							Sch 3(1)	26
							Sch 3(2)(a)	1040
							Sch 3(2)(b)	486
							Sch 3(4)	195
							Sch 3(6)(c)(i)	2
							Sch 3(8)(1)	49
Total	RTI	5376	2644	311	2421	55.0		
Board of Trustees of State Public Sector Super Fund	IP	670	664	6	0	100.0	Sch 4	6
Nominal Defendant	IP	106	106	0	0	100.0		
Treasury Department	IP	7	6	0	1	85.7	Sch 3(7)	1
Total	IP	783	776	6	1	99.9		
TOTAL		6159	3420	317	2422	60.7		

\*As a central agency, Queensland Treasury deals with a large amount of cabinet documents, as these documents are exempt, this accounts for the relatively low percentage of documents released.

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part		Total Published to Disclosure Log	Total Number of Pages considered
	Number	Number	Number	%	Number
Queensland Treasury Corporation	0	0	0	0.0	100
SEQ Water	0	0	0	0.0	299
Treasurer	52	3	55	19.7	279
Treasury Department	982	258	1240	54.5	2277
TOTAL	1034	261	1295	43.8	2955

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	If decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Queensland Treasury Corporation	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
Treasury Department	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
		DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
TOTAL	3			

### Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Treasury Department	1	Direct	Upheld	
	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
TOTAL	2			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Board of Trustees of State Public Sector Super Fund	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Queensland Treasury Corporation	304.00	0.00	0.00	304.00
SEQ Water Corporation	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Treasurer	266.00	0.00	0.00	266.00
Treasury Department	2470.00	2244.60	48.80	4763.40
TOTAL	3116.00	2244.60	48.80	5409.40

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation

Nil return

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applications AdminIstered					Applications on Hand at end of reporting period				
	Personal		Non-Personal							Total
	Number		Number							Number
Board of Trustees of State Public Sector Super Fund	6	85.7	1	14.3	7	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
SEQ Water Corporation	0	0.0	1	100.0	1	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
Treasury Department	2	18.2	9	81.8	11	0	0.0	0	0.0	0
TOTAL	8	42.1	11	57.9	19	0	0.0	0	0.0	0

# **Appendix 14** Local Governments



# **Local Governments**

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal	Reviews
									% of Applics
Aurukun Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Banana Shire Council	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	0.0
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	100.0
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Brisbane City Council	Access under RTI Act	341	0	16	325	269	56	5	1.9
	Access under IP Act	31	0	0	31	30	1	0	0.0
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Bundaberg Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	17	1	0	17	16	1	0	0.0
Burdekin Shire Council	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Burke Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Cairns Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	42	1	3	38	38	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	7	0	0	7	7	0	0	0.0
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	5	0	1	4	3	1	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
Central Highlands Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Charters Towers Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Cook Shire Council	Access under RTI Act	4	0	2	2	2	0	1	50.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	1	3	3	0	0	0.0
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Etheridge Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Flinders Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Gladstone Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	12	0	0	12	10	2	0	0.0
Gold Coast City Council	Access under RTI Act	179	0	3	176	146	30	1	0.7
	Access under IP Act	46	0	0	46	41	5	3	7.3
Goondiwindi Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Gympie Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	12	0	0	12	12	0	0	0.0
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Ipswich City Council	Access under RTI Act	51	0	8	43	36	7	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	14	0	0	14	13	1	0	0.0

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal I	Reviews
			'					Received	% of Applics
Isaac Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	13	0	1	12	12	0	0	0.0
Logan City Council	Access under RTI Act	25	0	3	22	17	5	2	11.8
	Access under IP Act	50	0	0	50	47	3	1	2.1
Longreach Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	6	0	1	5	5	0	0	0.0
Mackay Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	18	0	0	18	18	0	0	0.0
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Maranoa Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	3	0	0	3	2	1	0	0.0
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Moreton Bay Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	75	0	13	62	56	6	2	3.6
	Access under IP Act	7	0	2	5	2	3	0	0.0
Mornington Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Mount Isa City Council	Access under RTI Act	6	0	0	6	6	0	0	0.0
Murweh Shire Council	Access under RTI Act	2	0	1	1	1	0	0	0.0
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
North Burnett Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Paroo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Quilpie Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Redland City Council	Access under RTI Act	42	0	2	40	38	2	4	10.5
	Access under IP Act	18	0	0	18	17	1	2	11.8
Richmond Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Rockhampton Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	29	1	9	19	16	3	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	12	0	1	11	7	4	1	14.3
Scenic Rim Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	12	0	2	10	8	2	1	12.5
	Access under IP Act	5	0	0	5	4	1	0	0.0
Somerset Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
South Burnett Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	5	0	1	4	2	2	0	0.0
Southern Downs Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	9	0	1	8	8	0	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	0	4	4	0	0	0.0
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	81	0	1	80	64	16	2	3.1
	Access under IP Act	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	0.0
Tablelands Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	9	0	0	9	7	2	1	14.3
	Access under IP Act	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0.0
Toowoomba Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	20	1	7	12	6	6	0	0.0
	Access under IP Act	4	0	0	4	4	0	0	0.0

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Application Type	Received	Transferred	Withdrawn	Total	Finalised 30 June	On Hand 30 June C/Fwd	Internal	Reviews
									% of Applics
Torres Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Townsville City Council	Access under RTI Act	28	1	8	19	15	4	1	6.7
	Access under IP Act	17	0	4	13	13	0	2	15.4
Western Downs Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	5	0	2	3	3	0	0	0.0
Whitsunday Regional Council	Access under RTI Act	6	0	0	6	5	1	1	20.0
Winton Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Urban Land Development Authority	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	0	0	0	0	0.0
Total		1294	5	93	1196	1031	165	31	3.0

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Aurukun Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Banana Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Brisbane City Council	Nil	Nil
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Bundaberg Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Burdekin Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Burke Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cairns Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Central Highlands Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Charters Towers Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cook Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil

Flinders Shire Council Nil N	lil
Flinders Shire Council Nil N	lil
Gladstone Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
	lil
Gold Coast City Councils62 (IP)	1
Goondiwindi Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Gympie Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Hinchinbrook Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Nil	lil
Ipswich City Council Nil Ni	lil
Isaac Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Lockyer Valley Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Logan City Council Nil Ni	lil
Longreach Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Mackay Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Maranoa Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
McKinlay Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Moreton Bay Regional Council \$48 18	4
s49 55	1
Mornington Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Mount Isa City Council Nil Ni	lil
Murweh Shire Council \$41	1
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
North Burnett Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council   Nil	lil
Paroo Shire Council Nil N	lil
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Quilpie Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Redland City Council Nil Ni	lil
Richmond Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Rockhampton Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Scenic Rim Regional Council s43(1)(a)	1
Somerset Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
South Burnett Regional Council s43 - RTI	6
Southern Downs Regional Council s59 (IP)	4
Sunshine Coast Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Tablelands Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Toowoomba Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Torres Shire Council Nil Ni	lil
Torres Strait Island Regional Council Nil Ni	lil
Townsville City Council Nil Ni	lil
Western Downs Regional Council Nil Ni	lil

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Whitsunday Regional Council	s49(4)	2
	s47(3)(b)	1
	sch 4, 8(1)(a)&(b)	3
	s60	1
	s53	1
	Part 3 chapter 6 191	1
Winton Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Urban Land Development Authority	Nil	Nil

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Аррlic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Aurukun Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil			
Banana Shire Council	RTI	696	667	3	26	96.26	s47(3)(b)	26
							s75	3
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	RTI	176	162	0	14	92.05	s47(3)(a)	14
							s47(3)(b)	14
							s48(1)	14
							s49(1)	14
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Brisbane City Council	RTI	38,922	33,853	1859	3210	91.75	s49 - Sch 4	1160
							s68(4)c	74
							Sch 3(7)	2648
							Sch 3(8)(1)	2009
							Sch 3(10)(1)(b)	1101
							Sch 3(10(1)(a)	86
							Sch 3(10)(1)(e)	60
							Sch 3(10)(1)(f)	44
							Sch 3(10)(1)(g)	2
							Sch 3(10)(1)(h)	2
							Sch 3(10)(1)(i)	2
	IP						s49 - Sch 4	15
							Sch 3(7)	3
							Sch 3(8)(1)	3
							Sch 3(10)(1)(b)	59
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI/IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
Bundaberg Regional Council	RTI	470	443	24	3	99.36	s3, s10(1)(b)	24
							Sch 3, s7	2
							Sch 4, Part 3 Subsection (3)	1
Burdekin Shire Council	RTI	4	4	0	0	100.00		
Burke Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Cairns Regional Council	RTI	3780	3427	260	93	97.54	s49	353
	IP	337	309	28	0	100.00	s49	28
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	RTI	342	342	0	0	100.00		
	IP	64	64	0	0	100.00		
Central Highlands Regional Council	RTI	198	198	0	0	100.00		
	IP	1	1	0	0	100.00		
Charters Towers Regional Council	RTI	9	9	0	0	100.00		
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Cook Shire Council	RTI	18	16	1	1	94.44	Sch 4 part 3 subsection (3)	1
							Sch 4 part 3 subsection (2)	1
	IP	195	188	7	0	100.00	s88	5
							Sch 4 part 3 subsection (3)	2
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Etheridge Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Flinders Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Gladstone Regional Council	RTI	1030	905	20	105	89.81	s47(3)(b)	8
							s47(3)(a) - sch 3 item 10(4)	105
							s47(3)(a) - sch 3 item 10(1) (b)	3
							s73(1) & (2)	9
Gold Coast City Council	RTI	79,666	75,078	254	4334	94.56	Sch 3 10(1)(b)	119
							Sch 3 10(1)(h)	21
							Sch 3(7)	4313
							Sch 4	135
							s52	12
							s53(a)	3
	IP	1234	1043	47	144	88.33	Sch 3 10(1)(b)	45
							Sch 3(7)	144
							Sch 4	2
							s52	2
Goondiwindi Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Gympie Regional Council	RTI	491	238	4	249	49.29	s47(3)(a)	3

		S						
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
							Invoked	No. of Times
							s74(b)	2
							s73(2)	1
							s48	1
							sch 3 section 8(1)	1
							sch 3 section 10(1)(a)	1
							sch 4 part 3(3)	3
							sch 4 part 3(2)	247
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Ipswich City Council	RTI	3735	1728	1164	843	77.43	s47(3)(b)	2041
							s47(3)(e)	2
							s47(3)(f)	2
	IP	291	212	75	4	98.63	s47(3)(a)	10
							s47(3)(b)	66
							s47(3)(e)	5
Isaac Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	RTI	1359	1276	69	14	98.97	s37(a)(ii)	14
							s47(3)	69
Logan City Council	RTI	1358	962	286	110	91.90	s47(3)(a) sch3(7)	166
							s47(3)(a) sch3(8)(1)	378
							s47(3)(a) sch3(10)(1)(b)	201
	IP	3264	2217	608	433	86.55	s47(3)(a) sch3(7)	331
							s47(3)(a) sch3(8)(1)	659
							s47(3)(a) sch3(10)(1)(b)	604
Longreach Regional Council	RTI	404	388	14	2	99.50	s47(3)(a)	16
Mackay Regional Council	RTI	1692	1457	51	184	89.13	s47(3)(b); Sch 3, s10(1)(b)	1
machay negional council		1072	1457	51	104	09.19	s47(3)(b); Sch 4, Pt 3(3)	192
							s48; Sch 3, s10(1)(b)	4
							s47(3)(b); Sch 4 Pt 4(6) (11)	1
							s47(3)(b); Sch 4 Pt 4 (8) (1)(b)	1
							s48(2); Sch 3 Pt 8(1)	28
							s47(3)(f)	20
							s47(3)(b)	1
							s47(3)(b); Sch 4, Pt 4(6)	2
							s47(3)(b); Sch 4 Pt3(15)	8
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil		3-7 (J)(J), J(II 4 F(J(1))	0
Maranoa Regional Council	RTI					02 22	(10(1)(2)(b))	2
maranoa kegional council	KII	6	3	2	1	83.33	s10(1)(a)(b)	3

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Pages considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	_	Invoked	No. of Times
Moreton Bay Regional Council	RTI	33,715	33,126	581	8	- 99.98	s48	184
Moreton Day Regional Council	KII	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	JJ,120	501	0	<i>))</i> .)0	s49	557
Mornington Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-	5-72	551
Mount Isa City Council	RTI	126	89	22	15	88.10	s47(3)(b)	49
							s48(3)(10)(1)(h)	15
	IP	17	4	13	0	100.00	s90(B)	68
Murweh Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
North Burnett Regional Council	RTI	219	206	13	0	100.00	s73	13
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Paroo Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil			
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Quilpie Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Redland City Council	RTI	7611	4621	2282	708	90.70	s52 - RTI	2
							s73 - RTI	50
							s48 sch 3 (10)(1)(d) - RTI	1201
							s48 sch 3 (7) - RTI	4
							s49 - RTI	1681
							s53(d) -RTI	1
	IP	3136	2569	515	52	98.34	s73 - IP	3
							s48 sch 3 (7) - IP	24
Richmond Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil		s49	534
Rockhampton Regional Council	RTI	159	1	155	3	98.11	s47(3)(e) 52	2
Kockhampton Regional Council	KII	133	1	1))	,	90.11	s47(3)(b), 49 sch 4	155
							s47(3)(f), 53(a)	1
	IP	96	7	47	42	56.25	s47(3)(b), 49 sch 4	50
							s47(3)(a), sch 3 (8)(1), (10) (1)(b),	51
Scenic Rim Regional Council	RTI	978	780	73	125	87.22	s73	13
							sch4	168
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	20
	IP	135	86	39	10	92.59	s88	3
							sch4	41
							sch 3(10)(1)(b)	5
Somerset Regional Council	RTI	108	94	14	0	100.00	s49	14
South Burnett Regional Council	RTI	892	869	23	0	100.00	s43(3)(a)	23

Soluthern Downs Regional Council Sunshine Coast Regional Council Array Bank and Comparison of Array Bank and Array and Array Bank and Array and A			10						
Southen Downs Regional Council Sunshine Coast Regional Council Regional Council ANINIIINIIINIII <th>PORTFOLIO/AGENCY</th> <th>Applic. Type RTI / IP</th> <th>No. of Page considered</th> <th>Access in Full</th> <th>Access in Part</th> <th>Access Refused</th> <th>% of Pages Released in Full or Part</th> <th>Provisions</th> <th></th>	PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applic. Type RTI / IP	No. of Page considered	Access in Full	Access in Part	Access Refused	% of Pages Released in Full or Part	Provisions	
Sunshine Coast Regional CouncilRII7795775613126596.79sch 3 (10)(1)(b)2010III<								Invoked	No. of Times
index	Southern Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
index	Sunshine Coast Regional Council	RTI	7955	7569	131	265	96.79	sch 3 (10)(1)(b)	201
index baseindex base<								s47(3)(e)52	2
index baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseindex baseTablelands Regional CouncilRT333152780100.00Index baseIndex base <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>s47(3)(f) 53 (a)</td> <td>1</td>								s47(3)(f) 53 (a)	1
IP <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>49 - sch 4</td> <td>71</td>								49 - sch 4	71
Indeletands Regional CouncilRTI37315277810100.00Internal councilRTI17710100.00Internal councilRTI1930130822260068.91s47(3)(a)62.22Tores Marce CouncilRTI1930130822360068.91s47(3)(a)66.22Torres Strik Island RegionalNIINIINIINIINIINIIS6766Torres Strait Island RegionalNIINIINIINIINIINIIS75S51(d)S55(								sch 3(7)	128
Normal Convolution Toowoomba Regional CouncilIPII<		IP	75	71	4	0	100.00		
Toowoomba Regional CouncilRTI199113010206600668.91s47(3)(a)662.22Torres Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNilNil99.45s6766Torres Strait Island Regional CouncilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNil10001000010000Torres Strait Island Regional CouncilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNil10000100000100000Townsville City CouncilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNilNil10000010000001000000100000001000000010000000001000000000100000000001000000000010000000000000000001000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tablelands Regional Council	RTI	333	152	78	0	100.00		
IP1811755199.45667667667Torres Shire CouncilNil		IP	7	1	6	0	100.00		
Torres Shire CouncilNil<	Toowoomba Regional Council	RTI	1930	1308	22	600	68.91	s47(3)(a)	622
Torres Strait Island Regional CouncilNil		IP	181	175	5	1	99.45	s67	6
CouncilImageImageImageImageImageImageImageImageTownsville City CouncilRi1356RysR	Torres Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Index of the second s		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Image: set of the	Townsville City Council	RTI	1356	957	162	267	82.50	sch 4, part 3, sec	181
Image: series of the series									8 1
Image: series of the series								sch 4 part 3, 2	1
Image: series of the series								sch 4 part 3, 2 3 & 15	26
IP12371189116113186.5sch 3 sec 10 a, b, d, gg11III<								sch 3 part 9, (1)	28
And a								sch 4 part 3, 3	160
Index		IP	237	189	16	13	86.5	sch 3 sec 10 a, b, d, g	1
Western Downs Regional CouncilNil <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>4</td></th<>									4
Whitsunday Regional CouncilRTI88066801285.00s47(3)(b) & s49(4)1Winton Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNilNil1Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNil11Wijal Wujal Aboriginal Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNil11Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNil111Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire CouncilNilNilNilNilNil11 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>sch 4 part 3,3</td><td>53</td></td<>								sch 4 part 3,3	53
Winton Shire CouncilNil<	Western Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire CouncilNi	Whitsunday Regional Council	RTI	80	68	0	12	85.00	s47(3)(b) & s49(4)	1
CouncilImage: Second secon	Winton Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
CouncilImage: Second secon		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Urban Land Development Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil - Authority		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
Authority Authority	Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
TOTAL 199,088 178,132 8977 11,891 93.98		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-		
	TOTAL		199,088	178,132	8977	11,891	93.98		

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published to Disclosure Log in Full	Published to Disclosure Log in Part	Total Published Log	l to Disclosure	Total pages considered
	Number	Number	Number	%	Number
Aurukun Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Balonne Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Banana Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	670
Barcaldine Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Barcoo Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	0	162	162	100.0	162
Boulia Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Brisbane City Council	0	0	0	0.0	35,712
Bulloo Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Bundaberg Regional Council	32	0	32	6.9	467
Burdekin Shire Council	1	0	1	25.0	4
Burke Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Cairns Regional Council	3427	260	3687	100.0	3687
Carpentaria Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	0	3	3	0.9	342
Central Highlands Regional Council	0	0	0	0	198
Charters Towers Regional Council	9	0	9	100	9
Cloncurry Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Cook Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	17
Croydon Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Diamantina Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Etheridge Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Flinders Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Gladstone Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	925
Gold Coast City Council	0	0	0	0.0	75,332*
Goondiwindi Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Gympie Regional Council	238	4	242	100	242
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Ipswich City Council	0	0	0	0.0	2892
Isaac Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	1345
Logan City Council	953	256	1209	97.0	1248
Longreach Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	402
Mackay Regional Council	362	13	375	24.9	1508
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Maranoa Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	5
McKinlay Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0
Moreton Bay Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	33,707

\*Documents were not included on the disclosure log due to the high number of documents containing personal information and due to the Council's assessment that it was not in the public interest to include a large number of the documents.

### Section 8(1)(d) RTI Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Published toPublished toDisclosureDisclosureTotaLog in FullLog in PartLog			Total Published to Disclosure Log		
	Number	Number	Number	%	Number	
Mornington Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Mount Isa City Council	0	0	0	0.0	111	
Murweh Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
North Burnett Regional Council	206	13	219	100.0	219	
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Paroo Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Quilpie Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Redland City Council	747	302	1049	17.2	6903	
Richmond Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Rockhampton Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	156	
Scenic Rim Regional Council	0	3	3	0.4	853	
Somerset Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	108	
South Burnett Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	892	
Southern Downs Regional Council	0	4	4	0	0	
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	0	0	0	0	7700	
Tablelands Regional Council	21	10	31	13.5	230	
Toowoomba Regional Council	1308	22	1330	100	1330	
Torres Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Townsville City Council	15	0	15	1.3	1119	
Western Downs Regional Council	176	0	176	0	0	
Whitsunday Regional Council	990	0	990	0	68	
Winton Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0	0	0.0	0	
Urban Land Development Authority	0	0	0	0.0	0	
TOTAL			8367		178,563	

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Aurukun Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Banana Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Brisbane City Council	Nil	Nil
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	Nil

## Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Bundaberg Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Burdekin Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Burke Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cairns Regional Council	s46 RTI	1
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Central Highlands Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Charters Towers Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cook Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Etheridge Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Flinders Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Gladstone Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Gold Coast City Council	s46 RTI	1
Goondiwindi Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Gympie Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Ipswich City Council	s46 - RTI	2
Isaac Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Logan City Council	Nil	Nil
Longreach Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mackay Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Maranoa Regional Council	Nil	Nil
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Moreton Bay Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mornington Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Mount Isa City Council	Nil	Nil
Murweh Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
North Burnett Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Paroo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Quilpie Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Redland City Council	s46 RTI	4
Richmond Shire Council	Nil	Nil

### Section 8(1)(e) or section 6(d) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Rockhampton Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Scenic Rim Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Somerset Regional Council	Nil	Nil
South Burnett Regional Council	s47(3)(a)	6
Southern Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Tablelands Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Toowoomba Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Torres Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Townsville City Council	Nil	Nil
Western Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Whitsunday Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Winton Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Urban Land Development Authority	Nil	Nil

#### Section 6(e) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Aurukun Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Banana Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Brisbane City Council	Nil	Nil
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Bundaberg Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Burdekin Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Burke Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cairns Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Central Highlands Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Charters Towers Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Cook Shire Council	Nil	Nil

## Section 6(e) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Etheridge Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Flinders Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Gladstone Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Gold Coast City Council	Nil	Nil
Goondiwindi Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Gympie Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Ipswich City Council	Nil	Nil
Isaac Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Logan City Council	Nil	Nil
Longreach Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mackay Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Maranoa Regional Council	Nil	Nil
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Moreton Bay Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Mornington Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Mount Isa City Council	Nil	Nil
Murweh Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
North Burnett Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Paroo Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Quilpie Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Redland City Council	s73	3
	s48 sch 3(7)	24
	s49	534
Richmond Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Rockhampton Regional Council	s72(1)(a)(ii)	4
Scenic Rim Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Somerset Regional Council	Nil	Nil
South Burnett Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Southern Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Tablelands Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Toowoomba Regional Council	Nil	Nil

### Section 6(e) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Provision invoked	No. of times
Torres Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Townsville City Council	Nil	Nil
Western Downs Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Whitsunday Regional Council	Nil	Nil
Winton Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	Nil
Urban Land Development Authority	Nil	Nil

#### Section 8(1)(f) RTI Regulation or section 6(f) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Aurukun Shire Council	0	0		
Balonne Shire Council	0	0		
Banana Shire Council	0	0		
Barcaldine Regional Council	0	0		
Barcoo Shire Council	0	0		
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	0	0		
Boulia Shire Council	0	0		
Brisbane City Council				
Under Freedom of Information Act	3	Decision upheld on review		
Under Right to Information Act	4	Decision upheld on review		
	1	Varied on review	Access granted	s49 - sch 4
Bulloo Shire Council	0	0		
Bundaberg Regional Council	0	0		
Burdekin Shire Council	0			
Burke Shire Council	0	0		
Cairns Regional Council	0	0		
Carpentaria Shire Council	0	0		
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	0	0		
Central Highlands Regional Council	0	0		
Charters Towers Regional Council	0	0		
Cloncurry Shire Council	0	0		
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Cook Shire Council	1	1	Additional pages found	Full access to six pages, partial access to one (1) page: Information that qualifies for exemption under the Act, s47 (3)(b)
Croydon Shire Council	0	0		
Diamantina Shire Council	0	0		

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Etheridge Shire Council	0	0		
Flinders Shire Council	0	0		
Gladstone Regional Council	0	0		
Gold Coast City Council	3	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW	Outstanding	
Goondiwindi Regional Council	0	0		
Gympie Regional Council	0	0		
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	0	0		
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Ipswich City Council	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
Isaac Regional Council	0	0		
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council				
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	0	0		
Logan City Council				
Under Right to Information Act	2	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		s47(3)(a)sch 3(8)(1), s47(3)(a)sch 3(10)(1)(b), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt3(3), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt3(16), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt3(19), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt3(2), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt3(22), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt4(6)(1), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt4(8)(1) (a) & (b)
Under Information Privacy	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Granted access to more documents	s47(3)(a)sch 3(10)(1)(b), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt4(6), s47(3)(b)sch 4,pt4(8)
Longreach Regional Council	0	0		
Mackay Regional Council	0	0		
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council				
Maranoa Regional Council	0	0		
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	Nil		
Moreton Bay Regional Council	2	VARIED ON REVIEW	Document located public interest test on personal information	sch 4 part 4 section 6
Mornington Shire Council	0	0		
Mount Isa City Council	0	0		
Murweh Shire Council	0	0		
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
North Burnett Regional Council	0	0		
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	0	0		
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		

		-		
PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of Internal Reviews Received	Internal Review Decision (i.e. upheld on review or varied on review)	lf decision varied, how?	Cite exemption (eg Schedule 3(1) (a)) or principal public interest consideration (eg Schedule 4, Part 3, sect 4)
Paroo Shire Council	0	0		
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Quilpie Shire Council	0	0		
Redland City Council				
Under Right to Information Act	3	Varied on review	Review provided additional document	
Under Information Privacy	1	Decision upheld on review		
	1	Varied on review	Review provided additional documents	
Richmond Shire Council	0	0		
Rockhampton Regional Council	1	Varied on review	Original decision maker decided to give full access to all documents by way of photocopies. Internal review varied decsion that some documents would be by inspection only.	
Scenic Rim Regional Council	1	Decision upheld on review		sch 4, part 3, factor 3
Somerset Regional Council	0	0		
South Burnett Regional Council	0	0		
Southern Downs Regional Council	0	0		
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	1			Decision not finalised
Tablelands Regional Council	1	Decision upheld on review		
Toowoomba Regional Council	0	0		
Torres Shire Council	0	0		
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	0	0		
Townsville City Council	1	DECISION UPHELD ON REVIEW		
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Document released originally refused access	sch 4 part 3, 3
	1	VARIED ON REVIEW	Partial Access given, originally refused access	sch 4 part 3, 3
Western Downs Regional Council	0	0		
Whitsunday Regional Council	1	Decision upheld on review		sch 4 Part 8(1)(a)(b)
Winton Shire Council	0	0		
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	0	0		
Urban Land Development Authority	0	0		
TOTAL	31			

## Section 8(1)(g) RTI Regulation or section 6(g) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Aurukun Shire Council	0			
Balonne Shire Council	0			
Banana Shire Council	0			
Barcaldine Regional Council	0			
Barcoo Shire Council	0			
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	0			
Boulia Shire Council	0			
Brisbane City Council	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
	1	Preceding Internal		
	6	Direct		
Bulloo Shire Council	0			
Bundaberg Regional Council	0			
Burdekin Shire Council	0			
Burke Shire Council	0			
Cairns Regional Council	3	Direct		
Carpentaria Shire Council	0			
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	0			
Central Highlands Regional Council	0			
Charters Towers Regional Council	0			
Cloncurry Shire Council	0			
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Cook Shire Council	0			
Croydon Shire Council	0			
Diamantina Shire Council	0			
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Etheridge Shire Council	0			
Flinders Shire Council	0			
Gladstone Regional Council	1	Preceding Internal	Upheld	
Gold Coast City Council	1	Preceding Internal	Varied	Sufficiency of Search
	1	Preceding Internal		Lodged external review with OIC at same time of internal review
	1	Preceding Internal		Outstanding
	1	Direct	Upheld	Sufficiency of Search
	1	Direct		Deemed refusal - agency given an external to complete
Goondiwindi Regional Council	0			
Gympie Regional Council	0			
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	0			
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Ipswich City Council	0			
Isaac Regional Council	0			
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	0			
Logan City Council	2 - IP	Direct		With OIC - No decision made
Longreach Regional Council	0			

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	No. of External Reviews	Type of Review	Decision	Act Provision
Mackay Regional Council	1	Direct	Upheld	Documents released in full. External review sought further documents - no further documents found.
	1	Direct	Varied	s48(2); Sch 3 Pt 8(1)
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Maranoa Regional Council	0			
McKinlay Shire Council	0			
Moreton Bay Regional Council	1	Direct		Not completed
Mornington Shire Council	0			
Mount Isa City Council	0			
Murweh Shire Council	0			
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
North Burnett Regional Council	0			
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	0			
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Paroo Shire Council	0			
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Quilpie Shire Council	0			
Redland City Council	2 - RTI	Preceding Internal		Awaiting decision
	1 - RTI	Preceding Internal	Varied	
	1 - RTI	Direct		Awaiting decision
Richmond Shire Council	0			
Rockhampton Regional Council	1 - RTI	Direct		Resolved informally
	1 - IP	Direct		Resolved informally
Scenic Rim Regional Council	0			
Somerset Regional Council	0			0
South Burnett Regional Council	0			
Southern Downs Regional Council	0			
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	1	Direct		Pending
Tablelands Regional Council	0			0
Toowoomba Regional Council	0			0
Torres Shire Council	0			
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	0			
Townsville City Council	1 - RTI	Direct	Varied	Still open
	1 - RTI	Direct	Varied	All application have been completed in the early stages
	1 - IP	Direct	Varied	
Western Downs Regional Council	0			
Whitsunday Regional Council	1			
Winton Shire Council	0			
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	0			
Urban Land Development Authority	0			
TOTAL	32			

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Aurukun Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Balonne Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Banana Shire Council	114.00	324.00		438.00
Barcaldine Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Barcoo Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Boulia Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Brisbane City Council				0.00
FOI Applications	0.00	1095.80	0.00	1095.80
RTI Applications	12,920.00	6645.10	0.00	19,565.10
Bulloo Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Bundaberg Regional Council	376.00	19.60	0.00	395.60
Burdekin Shire Council	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Burke Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cairns Regional Council	1520.00	0.00	79.80	1599.80
Carpentaria Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	152.00	465.80	0.00	617.80
Central Highlands Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Charters Towers Regional Council	38.00	0.00	0.00	38.00
Cloncurry Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cook Shire Council	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
Croydon Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Diamantina Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Etheridge Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Flinders Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Gladstone Regional Council	456.00	0.00	156.00	612.00
Gold Coast City Council	6741.40	21,400.40	0.00	28,141.80
Goondiwindi Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Gympie Regional Council	418.00	0.00	1376.60	1794.60
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Ipswich City Council	1140.00	3104.39	0.00	4244.39
Isaac Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	304.00	1852.00	0.00	2156.00
Logan City Council	646.00	580.00	533.60	1759.60
Longreach Regional Council	228.00	0.00	0.00	228.00
Mackay Regional Council	684.00	0.00	0.00	684.00
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Maranoa Regional Council	114.00	0.00	0.00	114.00
McKinlay Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Moreton Bay Regional Council	2432.00	3372.61	0.00	5804.61

### Section 8(1)(j) RTI Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Fees Collected \$	Charges Collected \$	Access charges \$	Total Collected \$
Mornington Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Mount Isa City Council	188.00	87.00	44.60	319.60
Murweh Shire Council	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
North Burnett Regional Council	38.00	148.20	0.00	186.20
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Paroo Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Quilpie Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Redland City Council	1672.00	371.00	0.00	2043.00
Richmond Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Rockhampton Regional Council	1026.00	905.80	68.20	2000.00
Scenic Rim Regional Council	380.00	1125.20	37.00	1542.20
Somerset Regional Council	76.00	0.00	0.00	76.00
South Burnett Regional Council	190.00	0.00	0.00	190.00
Southern Downs Regional Council	304.00	0.00	0.00	304.00
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	2736.00	1034.70	0.00	3770.70
Tablelands Regional Council	342.50	692.00	20.00	1054.50
Toowoomba Regional Council	380.00	154.30	0.00	534.30
Torres Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Townsville City Council	760.00	980.20	41.60	1781.80
Western Downs Regional Council	152.00	382.80	0.00	534.80
Whitsunday Regional Council	190.00	399.60	0.00	589.60
Winton Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Urban Land Development Authority	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
TOTAL	36,945.90	45,140.50	2357.40	84,443.80

## Section 6(j) IP Regulation

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Aurukun Shire Council	0.00
Balonne Shire Council	0.00
Banana Shire Council	0.00
Barcaldine Regional Council	0.00
Barcoo Shire Council	0.00
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	0.00
Boulia Shire Council	0.00
Brisbane City Council	0.00
Bulloo Shire Council	0.00
Bundaberg Regional Council	0.00

## Section 6(j) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Burdekin Shire Council	0.00
Burke Shire Council	0.00
Cairns Regional Council	0.00
Carpentaria Shire Council	0.00
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	0.00
Central Highlands Regional Council	0.00
Charters Towers Regional Council	0.00
Cloncurry Shire Council	0.00
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Cook Shire Council	0.00
Croydon Shire Council	0.00
Diamantina Shire Council	0.00
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Etheridge Shire Council	0.00
Flinders Shire Council	0.00
Gladstone Regional Council	0.00
Gold Coast City Council	0.00
Goondiwindi Regional Council	0.00
Gympie Regional Council	0.00
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	0.00
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Ipswich City Council	17.20
Isaac Regional Council	0.00
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	0.00
Logan City Council	6.60
Longreach Regional Council	0.00
Mackay Regional Council	0.00
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Maranoa Regional Council	0.00
McKinlay Shire Council	0.00
Moreton Bay Regional Council	0.00
Mornington Shire Council	0.00
Mount Isa City Council	0.00
Murweh Shire Council	0.00
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
North Burnett Regional Council	186.20
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	0.00
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Paroo Shire Council	0.00
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Quilpie Shire Council	0.00
Redland City Council	190.00
Richmond Shire Council	0.00
Rockhampton Regional Council	0.00

### Section 6(j) IP Regulation (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Access charges \$
Scenic Rim Regional Council	0.00
Somerset Regional Council	0.00
South Burnett Regional Council	0.00
Southern Downs Regional Council	0.00
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	0.00
Tablelands Regional Council	0.00
Toowoomba Regional Council	32.30
Torres Shire Council	0.00
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	0.00
Townsville City Council	0.00
Western Downs Regional Council	0.00
Whitsunday Regional Council	0.00
Winton Shire Council	0.00
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	0.00
Urban Land Development Authority	0.00
TOTALS	432.30

## Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applications Administered						tions on	Hand at e	end of rep	oorting
	Personal		Non-Personal			Personal				Total
	Number	%	Number	%	Number	Number	%	Number	%	Number
Balonne Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Banana Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Barcaldine Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Barcoo Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Boulia Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Brisbane City Council	3	7.3	38	92.7	41	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Bulloo Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Bundaberg Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Burdekin Shire Council	Nil	0.0	1	100.0	1	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Burke Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Cairns Regional Council	8	14.5	47	85.5	55	Nil	0.0	4	100.0	4
Carpentaria Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Central Highlands Regional Council	Nil	0.0	1	100.0	1	Nil	0.0	4	100.0	4
Charters Towers Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Cloncurry Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Cook Shire Council	Nil	0.0	1	100.0	1	Nil	0.0	8	100.0	8
Croydon Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Diamantina Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0

## Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY	Applicat	tions Adı	ministere	d		Applications on Hand at end of reporting period						
	Perso		Non-Pe		Total	Personal						Total
	Number	%	Number	%	Number	Number	%	Number	%	Numbe		
Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Etheridge Shire Council	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0			
Flinders Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Gladstone Regional Council	Nil	0.0	2	100.0	2	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Gold Coast City Council	3	7.5	37	92.5	40	Nil	0.0	3	100.0			
Goondiwindi Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Gympie Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Hinchinbrook Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Hope Vale Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Ipswich City Council	Nil	0.0	2	100.0	2	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Isaac Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Lockyer Valley Regional Council	7	41.2	10	58.8	17	1	100.0	Nil	0.0			
Logan City Council	3	30.0	7	70.0	10	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Longreach Regional Council	Nil	0.0	1	100.0	1	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Mackay Regional Council	Nil	0.0	3	100.0	3	Nil	0.0	3	100.0			
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Maranoa Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
McKinlay Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Moreton Bay Regional Council	Nil	0.0	7	100.0	7	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Mornington Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Mount Isa City Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Murweh Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Napranum Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
North Burnett Regional Council	Nil	0.0	1	100.0	1	Nil	0.0	1	100.0			
Northern Peninsula Area Regional	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Council	NI:I	0.0	NE	0.0	0	NU	0.0	NU	0.0			
Palm Island Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Paroo Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Quilpie Shire Council	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0			
Redland City Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	1	50.0	1	50.0			
Richmond Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Rockhampton Regional Council	5	83.3	1	16.7	6	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Scenic Rim Regional Council	1	14.3	6	85.7	7	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Somerset Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
South Burnett Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Southern Downs Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	Nil	0.0	10	100.0	10	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Tablelands Regional Council	Nil	0.0	2	100.0	2	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Toowoomba Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	1	100.0	Nil	0.0			
Torres Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			
Torres Strait Island Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0			

### Section 8(2) - Freedom of Information Applications (cont'd)

PORTFOLIO/AGENCY							Applications on Hand at end of reporting period			
	Pers	Personal								
	Number	%	Number		Number	Number		Number	%	Number
Townsville City Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	3	0.0	3
Western Downs Regional Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Whitsunday Regional Council	Nil	0.0	1	0.0	1	1	100.0	Nil	0.0	1
Winton Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Woorabinda Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	1.0	Nil	0.0	0
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
Urban Land Development Authority	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0	Nil	0.0	Nil	0.0	0
TOTALS	30		178							

Right to Information and Information Privacy Annual Report 2009–2010 www.premiers.qld.gov.au